Guide to the Bingham Family Papers

MS 81



compiled by staff of Manuscripts and Archives

July 2008

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
(203) 432-1735
(203) 432-7441
beinecke.library@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	
Administrative Information	4
Immediate Source of Acquisition	4
Conditions Governing Access	4
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Existence and Location of Copies	
Separated Materials	4
Biographical / Historical	4
Scope and Contents	7
Arrangement	7
Collection Contents	
Series I: Hiram Bingham I, 1811-1920	8
Series II: Hiram Bingham II, 1831-1917	
Series III: Hiram Bingham III, Correspondence, 1883-1960	
Series IV: Hiram Bingham III, Teaching, 1893-1924	
Series V: Hiram Bingham III, Latin America, 1842-1930	
Series VI: Hiram Bingham III, War service and aviation, 1914-1943	
Series VII: Hiram Bingham III, Politics, 1901-1935	
Series VIII: Hiram Bingham III, Elihu Yale biography, 1671-1939, bulk 1937-1939	
Series IX: Hiram Bingham III, Personal papers, 1875-1975, bulk 1875-1957	. 41
Series X: Alfreda (Mitchell) Bingham, 1882-1976	
Series XI: Henry S. Gregor, 1894-1967	
Series XII: Hiram Bingham IV, 1942-1945, 1972	. 48
Accession 1987-M-031: Additional Material, 1874-1984	
Series I: Correspondence	
Series II: Family history	. 52
Series III: Personal	
Series IV: Writings	55
Series V: Photographs	. 56
Accession 1994-M-074: Additional Material, 1896-1926, 1973-1974	. 58
Accession 2010-M-101: Additional Material, Circa 1919	. 59
Accession 2013-M-027: Additional Material, 1910-1913	60
Accession 2015-M-006: Additional Material, Circa 1860-1974, 1924-1939	
Accession 2019-M-0055: Additional Material, 1982	. 63
Selected Search Terms	64

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240

(203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441

beinecke.library@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

CALL NUMBER: MS 81

CREATOR: Bingham family

TITLE: Bingham family papers

DATES: 1811-1974

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 75.94 linear feet (140 boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: The papers consist of correspondence, diaries, journals, manuscripts,

notebooks, sermons, writings, two books with manuscript notes, legal and financial records, photographs, printed material and miscellanea documenting the personal lives and professional careers of four generations of the Bingham family. The papers include material documenting Hiram Bingham (1789-1869) and his missionary work in Hawaii; Hiram Bingham (1831-1908) and his missionary work in the Gilbert Islands, his literary efforts, and family matters; and Hiram Bingham (1875-1956) and his academic career, his South American explorations, including the discovery of the ruins of Machu Picchu in 1911, and his political career as lieutenant governor, governor, and United States senator from Connecticut. Papers relating to

several other family members are also included in the papers.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0081

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0081.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/ ifr_copy_order.html. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of Hiram Bingham III in 1936 and 1937, 1953-1958 (with Woodbridge Bingham); additional gifts by Woodbridge Bingham and Alfred M. Bingham; some materials purchased from Beecher College, 1945; further gifts from Mrs. James Brooks in 1969; gift of Marian Bingham, 1994 and 2014; and gift of Anne B. Pierson, 2019. The books were transferred from Mudd Library by Beinecke Library staff, 2012.

Conditions Governing Access

The materials are open for research.

Conditions Governing Use

Copyright status for collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

Preferred Citation

Bingham Family Papers (MS 81). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

Existence and Location of Copies

Writings of Hiram Bingham II are available on microfilm (1010 frames on 1 reel, 35mm.) from Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library, at cost. Order no. HM175.

"Te Baba N Amerika," A short history of the work of the American Board of Commissioners for Foreign Missions is available on microfilm (35 frames on 1 reel, 35mm) and photocopy from Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library, at cost. Order no. HM115.

Separated Materials

Daguerreotypes of Lydia Bingham Coan and Hiram Bingham II were transferred to the Historical Picture Collection (MS 713), Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

Miniatures and daguerreotypes of Julia Goddard (with hair), Reverend Alfred Mitchell (2 items), Lucretia Mumford Woodbridge Mitchell (2 items) and unidentified man in uniform were transferred to the American Paintings and Sculpture Department, Yale University Art Gallery on April 22, 2016.

Biographical / Historical

Hiram Bingham I (1789-1869), pioneer missionary to the Hawaiian Islands, was born October 30, 1789, in Bennington, Vermont, the seventh of thirteen children of Calvin and Lydia (Denton) Bingham. He graduated from Middlebury College in 1816 and from Andover Theological Seminary in 1819. In the fall of 1819, having decided to enter the foreign mission service, he was ordained (September 29) under the auspices of the American Board of Commissioners for Foreign Missions (ABCFM) of Boston, married (October 11) Sybil Moseley of Westfield, Massachusetts, and sailed (October 23) from Boston on the brig *Thaddeus*, with other missionaries bound for the Sandwich Islands.

The Binghams arrived at Honolulu on April 19, 1820, and began the work of civilizing and converting the natives. Reducing the Hawaiian language to writing, the missionaries began teaching the natives to read. Bingham wrote *Elementary Lessons in Hawaiian* (1822), *First Book for Children* (1831), and *Scripture Catechism* (1831). In October 1825, he began translating the New Testament into Hawaiian, and by 1839 he and his associates had completed the translation of the entire Bible.

Sybil Moseley was born September 12, 1792. She and Hiram Bingham had seven children: Sophia Moseley (born 1820 November 9), Levi Parsons (1822 December 31; died in infancy), Jeremiah Evarts (1824 February 11; died in infancy), Lucy Whiting (1826 October 26), Elizabeth Kaahumanu (1829 March 8), Hiram, Jr. (1831 August 16), and Lydia (1834 December 25).

Sybil Bingham's health gradually declined, and in August 1840, the family left for New England, hoping that her health would improve. Hiram Bingham spent the following years travelling through New England and to Washington, DC, telling of the missionaries' accomplishments in Hawaii. He was unable to gain approval for returning to Hawaii, however, and in September 1846, the ABCFM severed the Binghams from its employ. Hiram's lengthy *Residence of Twenty-one Years in the Sandwich Islands*, describing the early missionary efforts there, was published in 1847.

Sybil M. Bingham died February 27, 1848, at Easthampton, Massachusetts. Hiram continued his preaching and writing, serving for a time as pastor of an African church in New Haven. After his marriage to Naomi Emma Morse (1854 August 24), he worked with her in establishing a boarding and day school for young ladies in New Haven. Hiram Bingham I died November 11, 1869, in New Haven.

Hiram Bingham II (1831-1908), missionary to the Gilbert Islands, was born August 16, 1831, in Honolulu. When he was nine years old, his parents, Hiram and Sybil (Moseley) Bingham, returned to New England, where he received his education at Williston Academy, Easthampton, Massachusetts, and at Yale, where he graduated in 1853. After spending one year as principal of the Northampton (Massachusetts) High School and a second as a private tutor, he entered Andover Seminary. Poor health forced him to leave the seminary early in 1856, but on November 9, 1856, he was ordained in New Haven. Within a month, he married Minerva Clarissa Brewster (also known as Clara Bingham) of Northampton (November 18), and sailed with her from Boston on the brig *Morning Star* (December 2), with plans to establish missionary outposts in Micronesia. Clara Brewster, daughter of Jonathan Brewster (1793-1862), was born October 19, 1834. She was a teacher in Northampton when Hiram met her.

Hiram and Clara Bingham reached the Gilbert Islands in September 1857, and began their difficult mission task at Abaiang. In 1865 he visited the United States but returned the following year as commander of the second *Morning Star*, on which he toured mission outposts in Micronesia. From 1868 to 1873, Bingham resided in Honolulu, completing his translation of the Gilbertese New Testament. After another two year stay at Abaiang, where he preached, taught in the school, and worked on a Gilbertese dictionary, Bingham's poor health compelled him to return to Honolulu, where his son, Hiram Bingham III, was born in 1875. Except for three visits to the United States, Hiram and Clara spent the remainder of their lives at their home, "Gilbertinia," in Honolulu. They were joined there by Hiram's two sisters, Elizabeth and Lydia. Lydia, who had left New England in the late 1860s to start a girls' school in Honolulu, later married the Reverend Titus Coan, a venerable missionary. Soon after their marriage, Titus Coan died. Lydia returned to the Binghams' home, Gilbertinia.

By 1890 Bingham had completed translating the entire Bible into the Gilbertese language, and it was published in 1892. His other publications include *The Story of the Morning Star* (1866), a Gilbertese hymn book (1880), commentaries on the Gospels and the book of Acts, a *Gilbert Islands Bible Dictionary* (1895), and a Gilbertese dictionary (1908). Clara Bingham shared fully in her husband's missionary activities, and in 1875 she published a volume of *Bible Stories in the Gilbertese*. Together, they expanded the vocabulary and provided written form for the Gilbertese language.

Clara Bingham died November 17, 1903. Hiram Bingham II died October 25, 1908, following an operation at Johns Hopkins Hospital in Baltimore, while he was in the United States to supervise publication of his Gilbertese dictionary.

Hiram Bingham III (1875-1956), explorer and United States senator, was born November 19, 1875, in Honolulu. He studied at Phillips Academy, Andover, Massachusetts (1892-1894), before entering Yale. After

graduating from Yale in 1898, he received an MA in History from the University of California, Berkeley (1900), an MA (1901) and PhD (1905) from Harvard University. He served as an instructor at Harvard (1901-1904) and at Princeton (1905-1907), before becoming lecturer in South American History and Geography at Yale (1907-1910). At Yale he was promoted to assistant professor (1910-1915) and professor (1915-1924), and from 1908 to 1930 he served as curator of the Collections on South American History. During this period he became an important critic of American foreign policy toward Latin America, publishing attacks on the Monroe Doctrine and arguing for new attitudes toward Latin America. Bingham spent a large part of his time at Yale engaged in South American exploration. In 1906-1907 he had traced the course of Simon Bolivar's famous march of 1819, across Venezuela and Colombia. After attending the First Pan American Scientific Congress in Santiago, Chile in December, 1908, he undertook a second expedition exploring the old Spanish trade route from Buenos Aires to Lima, Peru. In Peru, he became interested in Inca civilization, and in 1911 he directed the first of three Yale Peruvian expeditions in an effort to locate the true last Inca capital. This expedition discovered the spectacular Inca ruins at Machu Picchu, and in 1912 and 1914-1915 the National Geographic Society joined Yale in sponsoring expeditions to explore Machu Picchu and the surrounding region.

In 1916 Bingham attended the Republican National Convention and became president of the Connecticut Hughes Alliance, helping to organize the state's Republican campaign. Having joined the Connecticut National Guard, he spent part of the summer of 1916 as captain of the Yale batteries at their encampment in Tobyhanna, Pennsylvania. Early in 1917, he attended the Curtiss Flying School in Miami, and when the United States entered the World War, he was appointed major in the Air Service. In 1918 he served as head of the U.S. Army flying school at Issoudun, France. After the war, Bingham retained his interest in aviation, serving from 1928 to 1935 as president of the National Aeronautic Association.

In 1922, Hiram Bingham III was elected Lieutenant Governor of Connecticut on the Republican ticket. Two years later he won election as Governor, but before he took office, Senator Frank Brandegee died and Bingham won the special election of December 1924,to fill his vacant seat. On January 7, 1925, Bingham took the oath of office as Governor of Connecticut, gave the longest inaugural address on record, and resigned his office. On the following day he took the oath of office as United States Senator and travelled to Washington to assume his new position. He was re-elected in 1926 to a full six-year term. In the Senate, Bingham was a staunch supporter of President Coolidge, played an active part in aviation legislation, chaired the Committee on Territories and Insular Affairs, and was a member of the Finance Committee. In November 1929, he was censored by the Senate for "impropriety" in bringing a Connecticut manufacturer's lobbyist into an executive session of the Finance Committee. During the Hoover administration, he worked on the Appropriations Committee, participated in the movement to repeal the Eighteenth Amendment, and campaigned against the Child Labor Amendment. He was defeated for re-election in 1932.

Hiram Bingham III married Alfreda Mitchell on November 20, 1900. They had seven sons. On March 27, 1937, they were divorced. Bingham married Suzanne (Carroll) Hill on June 28, 1937.

After leaving the Senate early in 1933, Bingham resumed historical research for several years and pursued business activities as a director in the Washington Loan and Trust Company, the Colmena Oil Company, Flagler Grove Estates, and the U.S. Air Company. During the Second World War he was employed by the U.S. Navy as a lecturer at naval training schools in the Pacific theatre and elsewhere. He visited Peru in 1948 for the opening of the Hiram Bingham Highway leading to Machu Picchu. In 1951 President Truman appointed him chairman of the Civil Service Loyalty Review Board. He died June 6, 1956, in Washington, DC, where he had resided since his second marriage in 1937. Bingham's numerous publications concerning Latin American history, foreign policy, Peruvian exploration, aviation, politics, and other topics include the following books: The Journal of an Expedition across Venezuela and Colombia (1909); Across South America: An Account of a Journey from Buenos Aires to Lima (1911); The Monroe Doctrine, an Obsolete Shibboleth (1913); An Explorer in the Air Service (1920); Inca Land: Explorations in the Highlands of Peru (1922); Machu Picchu, a Citadel of the Incas (1930); Elihu Yale, the American Nabob of Queen Square (1939); andLost City of the Incas, the Story of Machu Picchu and Its Builders (1948).

Note: for additional information about Hiram Bingham III, see the Yale Peruvian Expedition Papers (MS 664).

Alfreda (Mitchell) Bingham (1874-1967) was born in New York City on December 29, 1874, the daughter of Alfred and Annie o. (Tiffany) Mitchell. The Mitchells owned homes in New York City, New London, Connecticut, and, after 1900, an estate at Port Antonio, Jamaica. Alfreda and her younger sister Charly travelled with the family through Europe, Egypt and Japan. On November 20, 1900, Alfreda married Hiram Bingham III. They had seven sons: Woodbridge, born 1901 November 20; Hiram IV, 1903 July 17; Alfred Mitchell, 1905 February 20; Charles Tiffany, 1906 August 31; Brewster, 1908 September 1; Mitchell, 1910 November 20; and Jonathan Brewster, 1914 April 24. All seven sons attended Hamden Hall in New Haven and graduated from Groton. All except Mitchell graduated from Yale. Alfreda and Hiram Bingham were divorced on March 27, 1937. In August 1937, Alfreda married Henry Gregor, a composer and concert pianist.

Henry Gregor was born January 1, 1886, in Moscow, where his father was then engaged in business. He received his education in Germany and studied at the Berlin Conservatory, before emigrating to the United States in 1925. After teaching music at the National Park Seminary in Washington, DC, for several years, he joined the music faculty of the University of Miami in Coral Gables. Henry Gregor died on January 20, 1964, and Alfreda died on August 27, 1967, at the age of 92.

Scope and Contents

The papers consist of correspondence, diaries, journals, manuscripts, notebooks, sermons, writings, two books with manuscript notes, legal and financial records, photographs, printed material and miscellanea documenting the personal lives and professional careers of four generations of the Bingham family. The papers include material documenting Hiram Bingham (1789-1869) and his missionary work in Hawaii; Hiram Bingham (1831-1908) and his missionary work in the Gilbert Islands, his literary efforts, and family matters; and Hiram Bingham (1875-1956) and his academic career, his South American explorations, including the discovery of the ruins of Machu Picchu in 1911, and his political career as lieutenant governor, governor, and United States senator from Connecticut. Papers relating to several other family members are also included in the papers.

Arrangement

Arranged in twelve series: I. Hiram Bingham I, 1811-1920. II. Hiram Bingham II, 1831-1917. III. Hiram Bingham III, Correspondence, 1883-1960. IV. Hiram Bingham III, Teaching, 1893-1924. V. Hiram Bingham III, Latin America, 1842-1930. VI. Hiram Bingham III, War Service and Aviation, 1914-1943. VII. Hiram Bingham III, Politics, 1901-1935. VIII. Hiram Bingham III, Elihu Yale Biography, 1937-1939. IX. Hiram Bingham III, Personal Papers, 1875-1975. X. Alfreda (Mitchell) Bingham, 1882-1976. XI. Henry S. Gregor, 1894-1967. XII. Hiram Bingham IV, 1942-1972; and subsequent additions.

Collection Contents

Series I: Hiram Bingham I, 1811-1920

1 linear foot (2 boxes)

Series I, Hiram Bingham I, contains papers of Hiram Bingham I (1789-1869) and his first wife, Sybil (Moseley) Bingham (1792-1848). Correspondence includes letters sent and received while serving as missionaries to Hawaii, as well as personal and family letters, dated 1819-1869. In addition to original letters, there are typed transcripts and photostatic copies of letters deposited elsewhere. There are typed transcripts of Bingham's accounts with the Sandwich Islands mission, 1833-1840, and correspondence, 1821-1850, for which microfilm copies of the originals exist in the Manuscripts and Archives microfilm collection. Writings of Hiram Bingham I contains diaries, journals, notebooks, and other manuscripts, dating from 1811 to 1826. The only item relating to his A Residence of Twenty-one Years in the Sandwich Islands (1847) is a printed excerpt (1920) of one portion of the book. Writings of Sybil (Moseley) Bingham consists of her journal, 1811-1847, including photostatic and typewritten copies of extracts, and her manuscript, "Select Hawaiian Phrases." Writings of Elizabeth K. Bingham consists of two brief journals. Personal papers contains documents concerning publication of Bingham's Residence of Twenty-one Years, a drawing of the missionary settlement in 1820, family history papers, a photograph of Hiram Bingham I, and diplomas. The final section, Printed matter, contains "A Narrative of Five Youths from the Sandwich Islands" (1816), a list of members of the Maternal Association of the Sandwich Islands Mission (1854), a biographical sketch of Sybil (Moseley) Bingham by her daughter, Lydia (Bingham) Coan (1895), and programs for the Hawaiian Missions Centennial (1919-1920).

Each section of Series I is arranged chronologically.

Correspondence (originals and photostatic copies)

Selected correspondents within this series includes: Alfreda (Mitchell) Bingham (1874-1967), correspondence dated from 1908 to 1909; Sybil (Moseley) Bingham (1792-1848), correspondence dated from 1830; Lydia (Bingham) Coan (1834-1915), correspondence dated from 1844 to 1845; Jeremiah Evarts (1781-1831), correspondence dated from 1819 to 1831; and Samuel Worcester (1770-1821), correspondence dated from 1819 to 1820.

b. 1, f. 3-418201823-18281823-1828b. 1, f. 5-618301830b. 1, f. 7-81831 January-March1831 January-March1831 January-Marchb. 1, f. 101831 April 6-71831 April 8-11b. 1, f. 111831 April 8-111831 December 13b. 1, f. 12-131832-18401832-1840b. 1, f. 161841-1844	b. 1, f. 1-2	<u>1819</u>	1819
Correspondence (originals and photostatic copies), 1823-1828 b. 1, f. 7-8 1830 1830 b. 1, f. 9 1831 January-March 1831 January-March b. 1, f. 10 1831 April 6-7 1831 April 6-7 b. 1, f. 11 1831 April 8-11 1831 April 8-11 b. 1, f. 12-13 1831 December 13 1831 December 13 b. 1, f. 14-15 1832-1840 1832-1840	b. 1, f. 3-4	<u>1820</u>	1820
b. 1, f. 9 1831 January-March 1831 January-March 1831 April 6-7 b. 1, f. 10 1831 April 6-7 b. 1, f. 11 1831 April 8-11 1831 April 8-11 b. 1, f. 12-13 1831 December 13 1831 December 13 b. 1, f. 14-15 1832-1840 1832-1840	b. 1, f. 5-6		1823-1828
b. 1, f. 10 1831 April 6-7 1831 April 6-7 b. 1, f. 11 1831 April 8-11 1831 April 8-11 b. 1, f. 12-13 1831 December 13 1831 December 13 b. 1, f. 14-15 1832-1840 1832-1840	b. 1, f. 7-8	1830	1830
b. 1, f. 11 1831 April 8-11 1831 December 13 1831 December 13 1832-1840 1832-1840	b. 1, f. 9	1831 January-March	-
b. 1, f. 12-13	b. 1, f. 10	1831 April 6-7	1831 April 6-7
b. 1, f. 14-15 <u>1832-1840</u> 1832-1840	b. 1, f. 11	1831 April 8-11	1831 April 8-11
	b. 1, f. 12-13	1831 December 13	
b. 1, f. 16 1841-1844 1841-1844	b. 1, f. 14-15	<u>1832-1840</u>	1832-1840
	b. 1, f. 16	1841-1844	1841-1844

Correspondence (originals and photostatic copies) (continued)

b. 1, f. 17	1842 February 26	1842 February 26
b. 1, f. 18	1845-1848	1845-1848
b. 1, f. 19	1851-1860 Correspondence (originals and photostatic copies), 1851-1860	1851-1860
b. 1, f. 20	1861-1869 Correspondence (originals and photostatic copies), 1861-1869	1861-1869
b. 1, f. 21	Hiram Bingham's accounts with Sandwich Islands Mission (typed transcript)	1833-1840
b. 1, f. 21	Correspondence (typed transcript) See also: Misc. Microfilm No. 836	
Wri	tings of Hiram Bingham I	
b. 1, f. 22	Notebook of college expenses	1811-1815
b. 1, f. 22	Diary	1812-1816
b. 1, f. 22	"Journal of an Evangelistic Tour around Oahu in 1826" English	1826
b. 1, f. 23	Mission journal (typewritten excerpts)	1821 February- March
b. 1, f. 24	Mission journal (photostatic copy)	1821 February- March
b. 1, f. 25	"Journal of Mr. Bingham's Tour to Atooi" (photostatic copy, positive)	1821 July- November
b. 2, f. 26	"Journal of Mr. Bingham's Tour to Atooi" (photostatic copy, negative)	1821 July- November
b. 2, f. 27	"Original Hymns, or First Attempts at Metrical Composition in the Hawaiian Language" English	1823
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 2, f. 28	Manuscripts concerning early years in Hawaii	Undated
f. 114	College papers (oversize)	1815-1816
b. 2, f. 29	"Early Hawaiian Churches, Their Manner of Building" [excerpts from A Residence of Twenty-one Years in the Sandwich Islands] English	1847
Wri	tings of Sybil (Moseley) Bingham	
b. 2, f. 30-33	Journal (original, typewritten and photostatic copies)	1811-1847, undated

Writings of Sybil (Moseley) Bingham (continued)

b. 2, f. 34	"Select Hawaiian Phrases" English	1823 July
Wri	tings of Elizabeth K. Bingham	
b. 2, f. 35	"Journal of our Voyage to America on the ship Flora" English	1840 August- September
b. 2, f. 35	Journal	1850 March- May
Pers	sonal papers	
b. 2, f. 36	Documents concerning publication of <i>A Residence of Twenty-one Years in the Sandwich Islands</i>	1846-1847
b. 2, f. 37	$^{\prime\prime}\text{A}$ View of the Missionary Establishment of Hanaroorah Wouhou $^{\prime\prime}$ by Dexter Chamberlain.	1820 October 11
f. 114	Mission house floor plan (oversize)	
b. 2, f. 38	Family history papers and photograph	1855, undated
f. 114	<u>Diplomas (oversize)</u>	
Prin	ted matter	
b. 2, f. 39	"A Narrative of Five Youths from the Sandwich Islands" English	1816
b. 2, f. 40	"Names of the Members and Children Belonging to the Maternal Association of the Sandwich Islands Mission" English	1854
b. 2, f. 41	"A Brief Sketch of the Missionary Life of Mrs. Sybil Moseley Bingham," by Mrs. Titus (Lydia Bingham) Coan English	1895

Series II: Hiram Bingham II, 1831-1917

4.5 linear feet (11 boxes)

Series II, Hiram Bingham II, contains papers of Hiram Bingham II (1831-1908) and his wife, Minerva Clarissa (Brewster) Bingham (1834-1903). The first section, Correspondence, includes letters from friends, associates, and relatives, dated from 1841 to 1908. Many of the early letters were received by Minerva Clarissa Brewster before her marriage, including letters from her father, Jonathan Brewster. A large portion of the letters after 1892 are from their son, Hiram Bingham III, and much of the correspondence during 1908 relates to Bingham's efforts to publish his Gilbertese dictionary. Writings of Hiram Bingham II consists of early school notebooks (1841-1846), journals (1844-1854), sermons (1856-1878), a Bible Class record book (1874-1881), and published articles and letters (1856-1908). Writings of Minerva Clarissa (Brewster) Bingham consists of journals and diaries, (1856-1885) and a notebook of minutes of meetings (1887-1894). Gilbertese language materials contains manuscripts and printed matter written in the Gilbertese language or concerning Gilbertese publications. These include articles written by Hiram and Clara Bingham, hymns, lists of Gilbertese books, several issues of a Gilbertese periodical, and a history of the American missions work in the Gilbert Islands (1857-1917). Hiram Bingham's writings in this section include notes, the bound manuscript, and the printed edition of his Gilbertese New Testament (1885); "Outlines of a Grammar of the Gilbert Island Dialect" (1861); the manuscript, notes, and supplements for the English Gilbertese dictionary (1900); and "Gilbertese Commentary on the Acts of the Apostles" (1904). Personal and Biographical papers includes the printed sermon preached at Hiram Bingham II's ordination, with the charge to the evangelist given by Hiram Bingham I; manuscripts concerning missionary activities; articles and programs commemorating Hiram Bingham I; legal and financial papers; drawings, lithographs and photographs; and articles about Hiram and Minerva Clarissa (Brewster) Bingham. The final section, Printed matter, includes pamphlets and articles about foreign missions, devotional books, an article by Titus M. Coan, the obituary of Lydia (Bingham) Coan, sermons, programs and invitations, news clippings, maps, and advertisements.

Correspondence, Writings of Hiram Bingham II, Writings of Minerva Clarissa (Brewster) Bingham, and Gilbertese language materials are arranged chronologically. Personal and biographical papers and Printed matter are arranged chronologically under each type of material.

Correspondence

Selected correspondents within this series includes Leonard Bacon (1802-1881), correspondence dated from 1854; Elizabeth Kaahumanu Bingham (b. 1829), correspondence dated from 1892; Hiram Bingham I(1789-1869), correspondence dated from 1841 to 1869; Hiram Bingham III (1875-1956), correspondence dated from 1890; Minerva Clarissa (Brewster) Bingham (1834-1903), correspondence dated from 1850; Titus Coan (1801-1882), correspondence dated from 1869; Annie Olivia (Tiffany) Mitchell (1844-1937), correspondence dated from 1900; Philip Rakubo (in Box 10); and Benjamin Silliman (1816-1885), correspondence dated from 1854.

Partial alphabetical index to correspondence can be found in box 113.

b. 6, f. 79-100	1901-1908 Nov, undated	1901-1908 Nov, undated
b. 5, f. 58-78	1892-1900	1892-1900
b. 4, f. 31-57	1860-1891	1860-1891
b. 3, f. 1-30	1841-1859	1841-1859

Writings of Hiram Bingham II

Writings of Hiram Bingham II (continued)

b. 7, f. 101reel 1U	Handwriting notebooks	1841-1844
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 175 instead of the originals.	
b. 7, f. 102reel 1U	Music notebooks	1841-1846
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 175 instead of the originals.	
b. 7, f. 103reel 1U	Composition book	1843-1844
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 175 instead of the originals.	
b. 7, f. 104reel 1U	Sermon notebooks	1844-1845, 1854
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 175 instead of the originals.	
b. 7, f. 105reel 1U	Drawing book	1845
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 175 instead of the originals.	
b. 7, f.	Private journals	1844-1852
106-107reel 1U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 175 instead of the originals.	
b. 7, f.	Journal of trip to Europe (3 volumes)	1854 May-
108-109reel 1U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 175 instead of the originals.	November
b. 7, f. 110reel 1U	Notebook of letters sent and received	1857-1864
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 175 instead of the originals.	
b. 7, f. 111reel 1U	Bible class record book	1874-1881
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 175 instead of the originals.	
b. 7, f. 112-115reel	Sermons	1856-1878,
1U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 175 instead of the originals.	undated
b. 7, f. 116reel 1U	"The Missionary in His Relations to Literary and Manual Employment" English	Undated
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 175 instead of the originals.	
b. 7, f. 117-119reel	Published articles and letters	1856-1908,
1U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 175 instead of the originals.	undated
Wr	itings of Minerva Clarissa (Brewster) Bingham	
b. 8, f. 120-125	<u>Journal</u>	1856-1874
	Diary	

Writings of Minerva Clarissa (Brewster) Bingham > Diary (continued)

b. 9, f. 126	1866 English	1866
b. 9, f. 127	1866 English Typewritten copy	1866
b. 9, f. 128	1868 English	1868
b. 9, f. 129	1868 English Typewritten copy	1868
b. 9, f. 130	1869-1870	1869-1870
b. 9, f. 131-132	Journal	1873-1874
b. 9, f. 133-135	Diary	1875-1885
b. 9, f. 136	Notebook: minutes of meetings	1887-1894
Gilb	pertese language materials	
b. 10 , f. 137	"Anene, Aiabai Kristian" (hymns) English	1860
b. 10, f. 138	"Outlines of a Grammar of the Gilbert-Island Dialect," by Hiram Bingham II English	1861
b. 10, f. 139	"Supplement to Hymns" English	1862
b. 10, f. 140	"Bokin Ekaretian Abaian" (list of names of natives baptized) English	1874
b. 10, f. 141	"Taekon Tiaon Wiriamti," by Mrs. M. C. Bingham English	1874
b. 10, f. 142	"Te Ronorono ni Mitinare," by Mrs. M. C. Bingham English	1874
b. 10, f. 143	Philip Rakubo's journal	1875-1876
b. 10, f. 144	"Te Boki n Reirei te Ware-Boki" (grammar book) English	1876
b. 10, f. 145	Hymns	1880
b. 10, f. 146	"Reireiaia Kaini Kiribati," by H. Bingham II English	1881
b. 10, f. 147	"Account of Sales [of] Gilbert Islands Testaments and Books" English	1882-1907
b. 10, f. 148	"Te Nu Tetemanti" (New Testament, published with corrections by H. Bingham) English	1885

Gilbertese language materials (continued)

b. 11, f. 149 "New Testament" (bound manscript), by H. Bingham [English	[1885]
b. 11, f. 150 New Testament: notes and corrections	1864, 1887
b. 11, f. 151 New Testament: notes for translation, by Mrs. M. C. Bingham 1	1892
	1890-1893, undated
b. 11, f. 153 "Account of Books Published in the Gilbert Islands Language" 1 English	1896
b. 11, f. 154 Correction notes for Gilbertese publications	1896-1908
b. 12, f. 155 Cloth primer 1	1899
b. 12, f. 156 "English Gilbertese Dictionary," by Hiram Bingham 1 English	1900
English Gilbertese dictionary	
b. 12, f. 157 Supplements	Undated
1	1859-1871, 1902-1908, undated
b. 12, f. 165 Te Man n Raoi ["The Messenger of Peace"], a Gilbertese periodical	1900-1905
b. 12, f. 166 "A Gilbertese Commentary on the Acts of the Apostles," by Hiram Bingham 1 English	1904
b. 12, f. 167 Te Boki n Rei te Ware-B'ai [Gilbertese Arithmetic] by Mrs. M. C. Bingham	1907
1U Board of Commissioners for Foreign Missions in the Gilbert Islands, 1857-1917" English	Circa 1917
This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 115 instead of the originals.	
b. 12, f. 169 Miscellaneous manuscripts	Undated
Personal and biographical papers	
b. 13, f. 170 Sermon preached at ordination of Hiram Bingham II, with the charge to the evangelist by Hiram Bingham I (printed)	1856
b. 13, f. 171 Manuscripts concerning missionary activities 1	1857-1908
h 42 f 472	1869-1905
b. 13, f. 172 Articles and programs commemorating Hiram Bingham I	
	1856-1887
b. 13, f. 173 Legal papers 1	1856-1887 1857-1908

Personal and biographical papers (continued)

b. 13, f. 175	Drawings and lithographs	
b. 13, f. 176	Photographs of Hiram Bingham II and Minerva Clarissa (Brewster) Bingha	m
f. 114	Oversize	
b. 13, f. 177	Photographs, miscellaneous	
b. 13, f. 178-180	Articles about Hiram Bingham II	1865-1915, undated
b. 13, f. 181	Articles about Minerva Clarissa (Brewster) Bingham	1889-1908
Р	rinted matter	
b. 13, f. 182	Devotional books	1831, undated
b. 13, f. 182	Textbook cover	1842
b. 13, f. 183	Titus M. Coan, "The Natives of Hawaii: A Study of Polynesian Charm"	1901
b. 13, f. 183	Obituary of Lydia (Bingham) Coan	1915
b. 13, f. 184	American foreign missions	1842-1908
b. 13, f. 185	Missionary ship, The Morning Star	1857-1904
b. 13, f. 186	Sermons	1851, 1864
b. 13, f. 187	S. J. Whitmee, "A Missionary Cruise in the South Pacific"	1871
b. 13, f. 187	"Report of a Foreign Missionary Service" English	1899
b. 13, f. 188	Leaflets and circulars	1842-1895
b. 13, f. 189	Programs, calling cards and invitations	Undated
b. 13, f. 190	Newspaper clippings	1901-1908
b. 13, f. 191	Maps and advertisements	1908, undated

Series III: Hiram Bingham III, Correspondence, 1883-1960

8 linear feet (19 boxes)

Series III, Hiram Bingham III, Correspondence, is organized in two sections, Family correspondence and General correspondence. Family correspondence consists of letters exchanged by members of the immediate family of Hiram Bingham III (1875-1956), including his father, Hiram Bingham II, his wife, Alfreda (Mitchell) Bingham, and his seven sons. In addition, there are letters from Alfreda's parents, Alfred and Annie O. (Tiffany) Mitchell, and her sister and brother-in-law, Charly (Mitchell) and James Jeans. General correspondence consists of all other letters received by Hiram Bingham III, including those from other relatives, such as his aunt, Lydia (Bingham) Coan. This section contains incoming and outgoing correspondence with friends, professional colleagues and associates, scholars in Latin American history and foreign affairs, political and governmental officials, and others. These letters are dated from 1883 to 1955, with the greatest number for the years 1913-1923. Correspondence related to Bingham's activities as director of the Yale Peruvian expeditions, 1911-1915, is filed with the Yale Peruvian Expedition Papers (MS 664). For a partial list of correspondents in General correspondence, see the Appendix. Dates of letters sent to Hiram Bingham are listed in the card catalog in box 113.

List of Selected Correspondents

This is a partial list of prominent correspondents in Series III of the Bingham Family Papers. For dates of letters from a particular correspondent, consult the card catalog in Box 113. Note: the catalog cards are not complete, and should not be regarded as a comprehensive index to the letters of a given individual.

List of Selected Correspondents

Adams, Charles Francis, 1866-

Adams, George Burton, 1851-

Ames, Edward Winslow

Angell, James Rowland, 1869-

Baker, John Frederick, 1888-1956

Baldwin, Roger Sherman, 1869-1956

Bartleman, Richard Milne

Beard, Charles Austin, 1784-1948

Beers, George Emerson, 1865-

Boas, Franz

Borah, William Edgar, 1865-1940

Bowman, Isaiah, 1878-

Brandegee, Frank Bosworth, 1864-1924

Brewster, Chauncey Bruce, 1848-

Bryan, William Jennings, 1860

Bryce, Elizabeth Marion (Ashton), Viscountess

Bryce, James, Viscount, 1838-1922

Camp, Walter, 1859-

Canby, Henry Seidel, 1878-

Channing, Edward, 1856-

Chapman, Frank Michler, 1864-

Coolidge, Archibald Cary, 1866-1928

Coolidge, Calvin, 1872-1933

Cosio, Jose Gabriel

Cross, Wilbur Lucius, 1862-

Dall, William Healy, 1845-

Davis, John William, 1873-

Day, George Parmly, 1876-

Dixon, Roland Burrage, 1875-

Eddy, David Brewer, 1877

Embree, Edwin Rogers, 1883-

Erving, William Gage, 1877-

Farnam, Henry Walcott, 1853-

Farrand, Max, 1869-

Fisher, Irving, 1867-1947 Foote, Harry Ward, 1875-Ford, Worthington Chauncey, 1858-Gallaudet, Herbert Draper, 1876-Garfield, James Rudolph, 1865-Garland, Hamlin, 1860-Giesecke, Alberto Anthony, 1883-Goddard, Pliny Earle, 1869-Gorgas, William C., 1854-Gregory, Herbert Ernest, 1869-Grosvenor, Gilbert Hovey, 1875-Hadley, Arthur Twining, 1856 Hart, Albert Bushnell, 1854-Hotchkiss, Henry Stuart, 1878-Hrdli?ka, Ale?, 1869-Huntington, Ellsworth, 1876 Hutchins, Robert Maynard, 1899-Jameson, John Franklin, 1859-Kent, William, 1864-Keogh, Andrew, 1869-1953 Knox, Philander Chase, 1853-1921 Leland, Waldo Gifford Lichtenstein, Walter, 1880-McLean, George Payne, 1857-1932 Markham, Clements, 1830-Ogg, Frederic Austin, 1878-Peabody, Endicott, 1857-Peary, Robert Edwin, 1856-Pezet, Frederico Alfonso

Roosevelt, Theodore, 1887-Roraback, J. Henry, 1870-

Phelps, William Lyon, 1865-Putnam, Frederick W., 1839-Putnam, Herbert, 1861-1955 Reid, Ogden Mills, 1882-

Schuchert, Charles, 1858-

Schuyler, Livingston Rowe, 1868-

Schuyler, Montgomery, 1843-

Seymour, George Dudley, 1859-

Smith, Huntington, 1857-

Stearns, Alfred Ernest, 1871-

Stokes, Anson Phelps, 1874-

Streeter, Edward Clark, 1874-

Swope, Herbert Bayard, 1882-

Taft, William Howard, 1857-1930

Tiffany, Charles Lewis, 1878-

Vincent, John Martin, 1857-

Wadsworth, James Wolcott, 1877-

Whitney, Eli, 1847-

Wilson, Thomas Woodrow, 1856-1924

Woolsey, Theodore Salisbury, 1879-

Family correspondence is arranged alphabetically by name of sender and chronologically under each name. General correspondence is arranged chronologically.

Family correspondence

Bingham, Alfred M. to Hiram Bingham III

b. 14, f. 1	1908-1923	1908-1923
b. 14, f. 2-3	1940-1956	1940-1956
b. 14, f. 4	Bingham, Alfreda (Mitchell) [Gregor] to Alfred, Brewster, Charles, Jonathan, Mitchell, and Woodbridge Bingham	1920-1960
b. 14, f. 5-9	Bingham, Alfreda (Mitchell) [Gregor] to Hiram Bingham III	1906-1911, 1925, 1936
b. 14, f. 10	Bingham, Alfreda (Mitchell) [Gregor] to Hiram Bingham III (typed copies)	1911
b. 14, f. 11	Bingham, Brewster, Charles Tiffany, Hiram IV and Mitchell to Hiram Bingham III	1908-1925
b. 14, f. 12	Bingham, Brewster and Woodbridge to Alfreda (Mitchell) Bingham	1901, 1936
b. 14, f. 13-21	Bingham, Hiram II to Hiram Bingham III	1897-1908
b. 14, f. 22	Bingham, Hiram II and Minverva Clarissa (Brewster) to Alfreda (Mitchell) Bingham and Hiram Bingham III	1900-1908
b. 14, f. 23-25	Bingham, Hiram III to Alfred M. Bingham	1918-1932
b. 15, f. 26-29	Bingham, Hiram III to Alfred M. Bingham	1933-1956
	Bingham, Hiram III to Alfreda (Mitchell) Bingham	
b. 15, f. 30-44	<u>Originals</u>	1900-1918
b. 15, f. 30-44 b. 16, f. 45-50	<u>Originals</u> Originals	1900-1918 1920-1937
b. 16, f. 45-50	Originals Typed copies A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at	1920-1937 1900-1937
b. 16, f. 45-50 b. 16, f. 51-57	Originals Typed copies A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. Bingham, Hiram III to Alfred, Brewster, Charles, Hiram IV, Jonathan, Mitchell,	1920-1937 1900-1937
b. 16, f. 45-50 b. 16, f. 51-57 b. 16, f. 58	Originals Typed copies A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. Bingham, Hiram III to Alfred, Brewster, Charles, Hiram IV, Jonathan, Mitchell, and Woodbridge Bingham	1920-1937 1900-1937 1915-1945
b. 16, f. 45-50 b. 16, f. 51-57 b. 16, f. 58 b. 16, f. 59	Originals Typed copies A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. Bingham, Hiram III to Alfred, Brewster, Charles, Hiram IV, Jonathan, Mitchell, and Woodbridge Bingham Bingham, Hiram III to Brewster Bingham	1920-1937 1900-1937 1915-1945 1921-1933
b. 16, f. 45-50 b. 16, f. 51-57 b. 16, f. 58 b. 16, f. 59 b. 16, f. 60	Originals Typed copies A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. Bingham, Hiram III to Alfred, Brewster, Charles, Hiram IV, Jonathan, Mitchell, and Woodbridge Bingham Bingham, Hiram III to Brewster Bingham Bingham, Hiram III to Charles Tiffany Bingham	1920-1937 1900-1937 1915-1945 1921-1933 1921
b. 16, f. 45-50 b. 16, f. 51-57 b. 16, f. 58 b. 16, f. 59 b. 16, f. 60 b. 16, f. 61	Originals Typed copies A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. Bingham, Hiram III to Alfred, Brewster, Charles, Hiram IV, Jonathan, Mitchell, and Woodbridge Bingham Bingham, Hiram III to Brewster Bingham Bingham, Hiram III to Charles Tiffany Bingham Bingham, Hiram III to Hiram Bingham IV	1920-1937 1900-1937 1915-1945 1921-1933 1921 1916-1953 1890 September
b. 16, f. 45-50 b. 16, f. 51-57 b. 16, f. 58 b. 16, f. 59 b. 16, f. 60 b. 16, f. 61 b. 16, f. 62	Originals Typed copies A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. Bingham, Hiram III to Alfred, Brewster, Charles, Hiram IV, Jonathan, Mitchell, and Woodbridge Bingham Bingham, Hiram III to Brewster Bingham Bingham, Hiram III to Charles Tiffany Bingham Bingham, Hiram III to Hiram Bingham IV Bingham, Hiram III to Minerva Clarissa (Brewster) Bingham	1920-1937 1900-1937 1915-1945 1921-1933 1921 1916-1953 1890 September 22

Family correspondence (continued)

b. 17 , f. 66	Jeans, James and Charly (Mitchell) to Alfreda (Mitchell) Bingham	1900-1933
b. 17, f. 67	Mitchell, Alfred and Annie O. (Tiffany) to Alfreda (Mitchell) Bingham and Hiram Bingham III	1901-1905
b. 17, f. 68	Mitchell, Annie O. (Tiffany) to Alfred and Woodbridge Bingham	1925-1932
b. 17, f. 69	Mitchell, Annie O. (Tiffany) to Alfreda M. Bingham	1909-1936, undated
b. 17, f. 70	Mitchell, Annie O. (Tiffany) to Hiram Bingham III	1902-1935
Gen	eral correspondence	
b. 17, f. 71-79	1883-1905	1883-1905
b. 18, f. 80-92	1906-1911	1906-1911
b. 19, f. 93-101	1912-1913 April	1912-1913 April
b. 20, f. 102-110	1913 May-September	1913 May- September
b. 21, f. 111-120	1913 October-1914 January	1913 October-1914 January
b. 22, f. 121-131	1914 February-May	1914 February- May
b. 23, f. 132-146	1914 June-December	1914 June- December
b. 24, f. 147-160	1915 January-October	1915 January- October
b. 25, f. 161-170	1915 November-1916 March	1915 November-1916 March
b. 26, f. 171-183	1916 April-October	1916 April- October
b. 27, f. 184-197	1916 November-1917 August	1916 November-1917 August
b. 28, f. 198-209	1917 September-1921 October	1917 September-1921 October
b. 29, f. 210-222	1921 November-1922 October	1921 November-1922 October
b. 30, f. 223-234	1922 November-1923 May	1922 November-1923 May

General correspondence (continued)

b. 31, f. 235-248	1923 June-1924 November 24	1923 June-1924 November 24
b. 32, f. 249-259	1924 November 25-1955, undated	1924 November 25-1955, undated

Series IV: Hiram Bingham III, Teaching, 1893-1924

1.25 linear feet (3 boxes)

Series IV, Hiram Bingham III, Teaching, consists of materials relating specifically to Bingham's activities as college instructor and professor at Harvard and Yale, from about 1901 to 1916. There are no materials relating to his teaching at Princeton. These materials include lecture notes, reading lists, student examinations, course proposals, student evaluations, reports, printed matter, and background articles. Subject areas include Latin American history, South American history and geography, American colonial history, European history, and Medieval history.

Section one, Harvard University, is arranged by type of material. Section two, Yale University, is arranged by type of material and chronologically under each heading.

Harvard University

Lecture notes

b. 33, f. 1-9	American colonial history
b. 33, f. 10-14	Medieval history
b. 34, f. 15-17	European history
b. 34, f. 18	Notes for public lecture: "History as Art or Science?"
b. 34, f. 19	Reading list and references: Medieval history
b. 34, f. 20	Report on publications relating to the Harvard Library
b. 34, f. 21	Student examinations: Medieval history
b. 34, f. 22	Seating plans, examinations and section notes: Medieval and European history

Yale University

Lecture notes

b. 34, f. 23	Early Man in America and the Incas	Undated
b. 34, f. 24-25	Latin American history	1908-1910, undated
b. 34, f. 26	Bibliographical talk on Latin American history	1909
b. 34, f. 27	South American geography	Undated
b. 34, f. 28-30	South American history	1909-1911
b. 35, f. 31-34	South American history	1913-1917
b. 35, f. 35	South American history: general notes	1909
b. 35, f. 36-37	Spanish American history	Undated
b. 35, f. 38	Course proposals: Latin American history	1912-1916
b. 35, f. 39	Examinations: manuscripts and printed matter	1907-1915

Yale University (continued)

b. 35, f. 40	Student evaluations: South American history	1913
b. 35, f. 41	Student examinations: Latin American history	1913
b. 35, f. 42	Lantern slides: printed matter and notes	1906-1911
b. 35, f. 43	Printed matter See also: folio 114	1912-1924
b. 35, f. 44	Background articles: South American history	1893-1915
b. 35, f. 45	Reports: Graduate Club Association	1916

14/4:4:4

Series V: Hiram Bingham III, Latin America, 1842-1930

11.75 linear feet (28 boxes)

Series V, Hiram Bingham III, Latin America, consists of materials relating to Bingham's scholarship in Latin American history, not including specific teaching functions and Peruvian exploration. The first section, Writings of Hiram Bingham III, consists of manuscripts, notes, and printed editions of his works, including articles on the Scots Darien colony, South American history, United States relations with Latin America, and the Monroe Doctrine. Bingham's writings represented in this section include The Journal of an Expedition across Venezuela and Colombia (1909), The Monroe Doctrine: An Obsolete Shibboleth (1913), and the manuscript of his lectures on the Scots Darien Company, delivered at Johns-Hopkins University in 1910. The second section, Scrapbooks, consists of scrapbooks containing newspaper clippings, photographs, and other material concerning Panama, Brazil, Venezuela, Colombia, South America, and Latin America. Pan-American Conferences contains invitations, reports, programs, articles, and other papers concerning the Pan-American Congress, 1908-1916, and correspondence, instructions for delegates, printed matter, and clippings concerning the Pan-American Day at Yale, 1916 January 14. The final section, Reference file, consists of research notes, pamphlets, articles, newsclippings, books, bibliographies, and other reference material concerning most of the countries in Latin America. This section also includes Bingham's note cards concerning place names in Peru, the Yale Peruvian Expedition, books, indexbibliography, and a chronological index.

Writings of Hiram Bingham III and Scrapbooks are arranged chronologically. Pan-American conferences is arranged by type of material. Reference file is arranged alphabetically by name of country, with note cards at the end.

	Writings	
b. 36, f. 1	"Virginia Letters on the Scots Darien Colony, 1699" English	1905 July
b. 36, f. 1	"Early History of the Scots Darien Colony" English	1906
b. 36, f. 2	"The Possibilities of South American History and Politics as a Field for Research": reprints English	1908 February
	The Journal of an Expedition across Venezuela and Colombia, 1906-1907	1909
b. 36, f. 3	MS Journal (bound)	1906-1907
b. 36, f. 4-9	TMs draft, Preface, Chapters 1-11	1909
b. 37, f. 10-13	TMs draft, Chapters 12-15, Postscript	1909
b. 37, f. 14-18	TMs draft, Preface, Chapters 1-15, postscripts and appendices	1909
b. 37, f. 19	Research notes	
b. 37, f. 20	"Cuzco and Sacsahuaman" English	1909
b. 37, f. 21	Excerpts from "Yale Alumni Weekly"	1909 August
	"The Scots Darien Company"	
b. 37, f. 22-25	TMs draft, preface, chapters 1-10	1910

Writings > "The Scots Darien Company" (continued)

b. 38, f. 26-29	TMs draft, chapters 11-15, footnotes, bibliography	1910
b. 38, f. 30-36	TMs, preface, chapters 1-13, bibliography, appendices	1910
b. 38, f. 37-38	Research notes, chapters 1-17	
b. 38, f. 39-41	Research notes: "The Edinburgh Gazette"	
b. 39, f. 42-63	Research notes	
b. 39, f. 64	Illustrations	
b. 40, f. 65	"Causes of Lack of Political Cohesion in South America" English	1910 November
b. 40, f. 65	"Certain Characteristics of the South Americans of Today" English	1910 December
b. 40, f. 66	"Potosi" English	1911 January
	"The Monroe Doctrine: An Obsolete Shibboleth"	
b. 40, f. 67-70	TMs drafts, preface, chapters 1-10	1913
b. 40, f. 71-75	Research notes	
b. 40, f. 76	"The Economic Future of the West Coast of South America" English	1914 January
b. 40, f. 76	"Should We Abandon the Monroe Doctrine?" English	1914 January
b. 40, f. 76	"The Latin American Attitude toward the Monroe Doctrine" English	1914 April
b. 40, f. 77	"Latin America and the Monroe Doctrine" English	1914 July
b. 40, f. 78	"The Probable Effect of the Opening of the Panama Canal on Our Economic Relations with the People of the West Coast of South America" English	1914 July
b. 40, f. 78	"The Monroe Doctrine for the Caribbean" English	1917 April
b. 40, f. 79	"The Future of The Monroe Doctrine" English	1920 April
Scra	apbooks	
b. 40, f. 80	Panama notes	1901-1904
b. 41, f. 81	Photographs of Panama	Undated
b. 41, f. 82	Latin America	1902-1904

Scrapbooks (continued)

b. 41, f. 83	Brazil	1907 November-1908 December
b. 42, f. 83a-85	"Brazilian memoranda" English	1853-1905
b. 43, f. 86	"Brazilian memoranda" English	1906
b. 43, f. 87	Views of South America: Index	1906-1907
b. 43, f. 88-90	Views of South America	1906-1907
b. 44, f. 91-99	Views of South America	1906-1907
b. 45, f. 100-102	Views of South America	1906-1907
b. 45, f. 103	Photos of Venezuela and Colombia	1906-1907
b. 45, f. 104	List of photos of Venezuela	Undated
	Clippings on Venezuela	
b. 45, f. 105	1907-1908	1907-1908
b. 46, f. 106-108	1908-1909	1908-1909
b. 47, f. 109	1909 English	1909
	Clippings on South America	
b. 47 , f. 110	1906-1913	1906-1913
b. 48 , f. 111	1907-1908	1907-1908
b. 48, f. 112-113	Clippings on South American trade	1907-1908
b. 48, f. 114-115	Clippings on South America	1912-1917
b. 48A	Clippings relating to the war between Chile and Peru	1885 December-1886 April
b. 48A	Clippings on South America	Circa 1903
Pa	an-American Conferences	
	Pan-American Congress	
b. 49 , f. 116	Invitation and documents	1913-1916
b. 49 , f. 117	Reports	1908-1915
b. 49, f. 118	Bulletins and programs	1910-1916
b. 49, f. 119	Mailing lists	Undated
b. 49, f. 120	Articles and clippings	1902-1910

Pan-American Conferences > Pan-American Congress (continued)

b. 49, f. 121	Souvenir buttons	Undated
Pan	-American Day at Yale	
b. 49, f. 122	Correspondence	1915-1916
b. 49, f. 123	Instructions for delegates and student reception committee	1916
b. 49, f. 124	Printed matter regarding Yale and New Haven	1916
b. 49, f. 125	Clippings	1916 January- February
Referenc	e file	
Arg	gentina	
b. 49, f. 126	Research notes, articles	1907-1908
b. 49, f. 127	Pamphlets	1909-1916
b. 49, f. 128	Newsclippings	1907-1908
b. 49, f. 129	Biografia de Rosas	[1842]
Bol	ivia	
b. 49, f. 130	Research notes	Undated
b. 50, f. 131	Articles	1902-1909
b. 50, f. 132	Pamphlets	1905-1944
b. 50, f. 133	Printed materials	Undated
b. 50, f. 134	Newsclippings	1907-1909
Bra	zil	
b. 50, f. 135	Research Notes	Undated
b. 50, f. 136	Articles	1902-1912
b. 50, f. 137	Pamphlets	1906
b. 50, f. 138	Pamphlets by Joaquim Nabuco	1909
b. 50, f. 139	Book	1909
b. 50, f. 140	Trade articles	1908
b. 50, f. 141	Newsclippings	1910-1912
b. 50, f. 142 Car	nal Zone: pamphlets	1912
Cer	ntral America	
b. 50, f. 143	Articles, maps	1908
b. 50, f. 144	Research notes, correspondence	1910

Reference file > Central America (continued)

b. 50 , f. 145	Pamphlets	1912
b. 50, f. 146	Newsclippings	1907-1908
	Chile	
b. 51, f. 147	Research notes	Undated
b. 51 , f. 148	Articles	1891-1909
b. 51, f. 149	Pamphlets	1911
b. 51, f. 150	Newsclippings	1908
	Colombia	
b. 51, f. 151	Research notes	Undated
b. 51, f. 152	Articles: Travel Letters from W. Wheeler	1923
b. 51, f. 153	Articles	
b. 51, f. 154	Pamphlets, clippings	1907-1909
b. 51 , f. 155	Costa Rica: articles, newsclippings	1910-1912
b. 51 , f. 156	Cuba: research notes	Undated
b. 51, f. 157	Cuba: articles, pamphlets, newsclippings	1906-1912
b. 51, f. 158	Ecuador: research notes, articles, newsclippings	1907-1908
b. 51, f. 159	Falkland Islands: articles	1907-1908
b. 51, f. 160	French West Indies: articles, newsclippings	1908-1909
b. 51, f. 161	Guatemala: research notes, newsclippings	1907-1910
b. 51, f. 162	Haiti, Honduras: research notes, articles, newsclippings	1875-1908
b. 51, f. 163	Jamaica: research notes, articles, map	1907-1908
	Latin America	
b. 51, f. 164	Research notes	1908-1913
b. 51, f. 165-166	Articles	1908-1910, undated
b. 52, f. 167-169	Pamphlets	1887-1930, undated
b. 52 , f. 170-171	Newsclippings	1902-1915
	Mexico	
b. 52, f. 172	Research notes	Undated
b. 52, f. 173-174	Articles	1870-1910

Reference file > Mexico (continued)

b. 52 , f. 175	Pamphlets	1909
b. 52, f. 176	Newsclippings	1907-1910
b. 53, f. 177	Un Siglo de Relaciones Internacionales de Mexico	1878-1910
b. 53, f. 178	Nicaragua: articles, newsclippings	1878-1910
	Panama	
b. 53, f. 179	Research notes, articles	1905-1909
b. 53, f. 180	Pamphlets	1907-1912
b. 53, f. 181-184	Newsclippings	1903-1912
b. 53, f. 185	Pan America: pamphlets, newsclippings	1907-1908
	Paraguay	
b. 53, f. 186	Research notes	Undated
b. 53, f. 187	Articles, pamphlets, newsclippings	1904-1908
	Peru	
b. 53, f. 188	Research notes	Undated
b. 53, f. 189	Articles, newsclippings	1908-1914
b. 53, f. 190	El Arte Peruano En La Escuela I, II	Circa 1926
	Philippines	
b. 54, f. 191	Research notes	1910
b. 54, f. 192	Articles, pamphlets	1904-1910
b. 54, f. 193	Salvador: articles	1908
b. 54, f. 194	San Martin: research notes, newsclippings	1909
b. 54, f. 194	Santo Domingo: articles, newsclippings	1908-1909
	Spain	
b. 54, f. 195	Research notes	Undated
b. 54, f. 196	Articles	1874-1911
b. 54, f. 197	Pamphlets, newsclippings	1909-1911
b. 54, f. 198	Trinidad: articles	1908
b. 54, f. 198	West Indies: research notes, articles	1908
b. 54, f. 199	Uruguay: research notes, articles	1908-1911
	Venezuela	

Reference file > Venezuela (continued)

b. 54, f. 200	Research notes	Undated
b. 54, f. 201	Articles, newsclippings	1908-1910
b. 54, f. 202-203	Bibliography	Undated
b. 54, f. 204	Bibliography of Hiram Bingham III's books on Latin America	1908-1913
b. 54, f. 205-206	Manuscript articles not by Hiram Bingham III	1909-1910, undated
b. 54, f. 207	Manuscript articles with critiques by Hiram Bingham III	1893-1916
	Note cards	
b. 55, f. 208	Place names in Peru	
b. 56, f. 209	Place names in Peru	
b. 56, f. 210	Name cards	
b. 56 , f. 211	Card address list	
b. 57, f. 212	Yale Peruvian Expedition	
b. 58, f. 213	Yale Peruvian Expedition	
b. 59 , f. 214	Yale Peruvian Expedition	
b. 60, f. 215	Yale Peruvian Expedition	
b. 61, f. 216	Bibliography-Yale Peruvian Expedition	
b. 61 , f. 217	Place names in Peru	
b. 61, f. 218	Map cards and date file	
b. 62, f. 219	Books	
b. 62, f. 220	Index-bibliography	
b. 63, f. 221	Index-bibliography	
b. 63, f. 222	Chronology	

Series VI: Hiram Bingham III, War service and aviation, 1914-1943

3.25 linear feet (8 boxes)

Series VI, Hiram Bingham III, War service and aviation, contains materials regarding Bingham's military activities, 1916-1918, and his interest in aviation. The first section, Correspondence, relates primarily to his service at the Connecticut National Guard encampment in Pennsylvania (1916), with a few letters dated 1917 January-1919 January. Company records consists of military orders, printed matter, and other papers related to the National Guard encampment. Financial records consists of vouchers, journals, receipts, and other financial papers of the National Guard during 1916. Marshall Foch's visit to Yale consists of newsclippings, a scrapbook, and accounts of Foch's visit in November 1921, by Hiram, Alfreda, and Woodbridge Bingham. The final section, Aviation, consists of materials relating to Bingham's service with the A.E.F., 1917-1918, and his involvement in aviation organizations and government committees dealing with aviation affairs from 1918 to 1935. This material includes some correspondence, lists of complimentary copies, photographs, and a scrapbook concerning his book, *An Explorer in the Air Service* (1920), but no manuscripts of the book. Many of his published articles about aviation, 1916-1934, are also contained in this section. Papers relating to the Air Service, American Expeditionary Force, 1917-1918, include reports, manuals, charts, notes, and bulletins. Other aviation materials include periodicals, newsclippings, scrapbooks, reports, and printed matter, dated 1914-1943.

Correspondence is arranged chronologically. All other sections arranged by type of material, then chronologically.

b. 64, f. 10-13 b. 65, f. 14-16 Documents and form	1916 June-September 20 Dec, undated 1916 September 21-Dec, undated ms: blanks
b. 64, f. 10-13 1916 June-September b. 65, f. 14-16 1916 September 21-E	1916 June-September 20 Dec, undated 1916 September 21-Dec, undated ms: blanks
b. 65, f. 14-16 1916 September 21-E	Dec, undated 1916 September 21-Dec, undated ms: blanks
·	ms: blanks
b. 65, f. 17 Documents and form	
	1 1 . (
f. 114 Commissions, certificates	s, and awards (oversize)
b. 65, f. 18 Officers' Mess	1916 July- September
b. 65, f. 19 Personnel	1916
b. 65, f. 20 Inventory	1916
Printed matter	
b. 65, f. 21 Camp newspapers	1916 Aug, undated
b. 65, f. 22 Regimental Battery	book 1916-1917
b. 65, f. 23 Miscellaneous	1915-1924
Financial records	
b. 65, f. 24-26 Individual vouchers, Serie	s A-C 1916

Financial records (continued)

b. 65, f. 27	Business vouchers	1916
b. 65, f. 28	Receipts and expenditures journal	1916 July 17- November 16
b. 66, f. 29	Officers' Mess journal	1916 July 22- September 19
b. 66, f. 30	Wages journal	1916 July 31- November 15
b. 66, f. 31	Wages ledger	1916 June 19- September 21
b. 66, f. 32	Yale Battalion Fathers' Fund statements	1916 July- September
b. 66, f. 33	Yale Battalion Fathers' Fund journal	1916 July 1- November 23
b. 66, f. 34	Fathers' and Alumni Fund journal	1916 July 3- September 27
b. 66, f. 35	Cancelled checks	
b. 66 , f. 36	Cash record	1916 July 8- September 27
b. 66, f. 36	Record of Officers' Mess	1916 June- September
b. 67, f. 37	Vouchers: General Mess Fund, Series A	1916 July 7- November 15
b. 67, f. 38	Vouchers	1916 August 28- November 6
b. 67, f. 39	Record of vouchers	1916 July 31- September 22
	Receipts	
b. 67, f. 40	Quartermaster Corps, U.S. Army	1916 July 17- September 13
b. 67, f. 41	T.M. Lynch & Bros., Merchants	1916 August- September
b. 67, f. 42	1916 June 30-July 20	1916 June 30- July 20
b. 67, f. 43	1916 July 21-31	1916 July 21-31
b. 67, f. 44	1916 August 1-15	1916 August 1-15
b. 67, f. 45	1916 August 16-31	1916 August 16-31

Financial records > Receipts (continued)

b. 67 , f. 46	1916 September 1-15	1916 September 1-15
b. 67, f. 47	1916 September 16-30	1916 September 16-30
b. 67, f. 48	1916 October-December	1916 October- December
	Marshall Foch's visit to Yale	
b. 68, f. 49	Accounts of visit by Hiram Bingham III, Alfreda Bingham, Woodbridge Bingham	1921 November 14-17
b. 68, f. 50	Newsclippings	1921
b. 68, f. 51	Scrapbook	1921
	Aviation	
	An Explorer in the Air Service	
b. 68, f. 52	Correspondence	1920 November 23-1922 April 28
b. 68, f. 53	Lists of complimentary copies sent	
b. 68, f. 54	Printed matter and photographs	
b. 68, f. 55	Scrapbook	1920-1922
b. 68, f. 56	Articles by Hiram Bingham III	1916-1918
b. 69, f. 57	Articles by Hiram Bingham III	1920-1934
b. 69, f. 58	Notes	1920
	Air Service, American Expeditionary Force	
b. 69, f. 59	Reports and manuals	1917-1918
b. 69, f. 60	Charts and graphs	Undated
b. 69, f. 61	Notes on rank and procedure	1917
b. 69, f. 62	Schools Division	1917 November
b. 69, f. 62a	Regulations-U.S. Schools of Military Aeronautics	1918
b. 69, f. 63-64	Bulletin of the Information Section	1918 June- August
b. 69, f. 65-66	Third Aviation Instruction Center, American Expeditionary Force: administrative notes, flight charts and instructions	1918 September- December
b. 69, f. 67-72	Newsclippings: "Plane News"	1918 August-1919 April

Aviation (continued)

b. 69, f. 73	Newsclippings	1914-1931, undated
b. 70, f. 74-75	Scrapbook	1925-1930
b. 71 , f. 76	Government reports	1918, 1923, 1935
b. 71 , f. 77	Non-government reports	1917, 1942-1943
b. 71 , f. 78	Magazines	1917-1934
b. 71, f. 79	The Aviation Pocket-Book	1917
b. 71, f. 80	Printed matter	1918-1924

Series VII: Hiram Bingham III, Politics, 1901-1935

7.5 linear feet (17 boxes)

Series VII, Hiram Bingham III, Politics, consists of papers relating to Bingham's political activities, including his service as Lieutenant Governor and Governor of Connecticut and as United States Senator. There are relatively few papers from this period--and also very little correspondence (Series III) relating to his political career. The first section in this series, Speeches and essays, consists of manuscripts of Bingham's political writings, 1922-1935; a small speech reference file; and background articles. Published speeches and articles consists of writings, 1922-1934; Bingham's remarks in the Congressional Record, 1925-1929; and campaign literature about Bingham. Newsclippings about Hiram Bingham III consists of newspaper articles and notices from 1923 to 1935, with some general clippings dated 1917-1935. Scrapbooks consists of volumes documenting Bingham's political career and interests from 1919 to 1935. The fifth section, National Hughes Alliance, contains papers relating to Bingham's activities as head of the 1916 Republican presidential campaign in Connecticut, including a large file of Hughes Alliance membership cards giving the name, address, and occupation of members. Connecticut state politics consists of legislative manuals and bills, state government reports, market bulletins, and other papers on selected subjects and on several towns in the state. The final section, Printed matter, consists of campaign literature, dinner programs, government reports and publications, and printed matter relating to foreign affairs, particularly regarding the Dominican Republic, Mexico, and Nicaragua. There are also papers concerning the National Economic League, and Bingham's annotated copy of Josiah Royce's The Hope of the Great Community (1916).

Speeches and essays, Published speeches and articles, Newsclippings, and Scrapbooks are each arranged chronologically. National Hughes Alliance is arranged by type of material. Connecticut state politics and Printed matter are arranged alphabetically by subject.

Speeches and Essays

b. 72 , f. 1-7	1922 May-1935	1922 May-1935
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.)
b. 72, f. 8-9	Undated speeches	
b. 72, f. 10-11	Notes	
	Speech reference file	
b. 72, f. 12	Calvin Coolidge	
b. 72, f. 13	Warren G. Harding	
b. 72, f. 14	Child labor	
b. 72 , f. 15	Sheppard-Towner bill	
b. 72, f. 16	Nicaragua	
b. 72, f. 17	Highway advertising	
b. 72, f. 18	Taxation	
b. 72, f. 19	Political platforms	
b. 72, f. 20	Forestry	
b. 73, f. 21-22	Miscellaneous	

Speeches and Essays (continued)

b. 73, f. 23-24	Background articles	1923-1924
Pul	blished speeches and articles	
b. 73 , f. 25-27	1922-1934	1922-1934
b. 73, f. 28-31	Congressional Record	1925 January 19-1929 October 9
b. 73, f. 32	Campaign literature	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
Ne	wsclippings about Hiram Bingham III	
b. 74, f. 33-42	1923-1935, undated	1923-1935, undated
b. 74 , f. 43	General (not about HB III)	1917-1935
Scr	rapbooks	
b. 74 , f. 44	1919 October-1925 April	1919 October-1925 April
b. 75 , f. 45	Calvin Coolidge	1923-1932
b. 75, f. 46	1921 September-1924 August	1921 September-1924 August
b. 76 , f. 47-48	1924 English	1924
b. 76 , f. 49	Far East	1927 February- December
b. 77, f. 50-52	1927-1929	1927-1929
b. 78, f. 53-54	1930-1931 June	1930-1931 June
b. 79 , f. 55-56	Oversize	1920-1928
b. 80, f. 57	1932 July-December	1932 July- December
Na	tional Hughes Alliance	
b. 80, f. 58	Constitution and membership lists	1916
b. 80, f. 59	Printed matter	1916
b. 80, f. 60	Correspondence, stationery, publicity	1916
b. 81, f. 61	Hughes Alliance membership cards	1916

National Hughes Alliance (continued)

b. 82, f. 62	Hughes Alliance membership cards	1916
b. 83, f. 63	Hughes Alliance membership cards	1916
b. 84, f. 64	Hughes Alliance membership cards	1916
b. 85, f. 65	Hughes Alliance membership cards	1916
	Connecticut state politics	
b. 86, f. 66	Athletics Commission	Undated
b. 86, f. 66	Automobiles	1912-1914
b. 86, f. 67	Connecticut Market Bulletins	1924 November- December
b. 86, f. 68	Connecticut Tercentenary	1935
b. 86, f. 69	Legislation	1923
b. 86, f. 70	Legislative manual and bills	1923
b. 86 , f. 71	Legislative memoranda	1916-1925
b. 86, f. 72	Reports on farms	1922 July-1923 June
b. 86 , f. 72	Sewing room report	1922 July-1923 June
	Reports on health	
b. 86, f. 73	Connecticut Infirmary Commission	1923 February 1
b. 86, f. 73	Connecticut State Hospital	1924 June 30
	Connecticut State Hospital Connecticut Workmen's Compensation and Employers' Liability Acts	1924 June 30 1913
b. 86, f. 73	<u> </u>	
b. 86, f. 73 b. 86, f. 73	Connecticut Workmen's Compensation and Employers' Liability Acts	1913
b. 86, f. 73 b. 86, f. 73 b. 86, f. 74	Connecticut Workmen's Compensation and Employers' Liability Acts Reports on highways	1913 1923-1924
b. 86, f. 73 b. 86, f. 73 b. 86, f. 74 b. 86, f. 75	Connecticut Workmen's Compensation and Employers' Liability Acts Reports on highways Report on Public Utilities Commission	1913 1923-1924 1924
b. 86, f. 73 b. 86, f. 73 b. 86, f. 74 b. 86, f. 75	Connecticut Workmen's Compensation and Employers' Liability Acts Reports on highways Report on Public Utilities Commission Report on tax exemptions	1913 1923-1924 1924
b. 86, f. 73 b. 86, f. 73 b. 86, f. 74 b. 86, f. 75 b. 86, f. 76	Connecticut Workmen's Compensation and Employers' Liability Acts Reports on highways Report on Public Utilities Commission Report on tax exemptions Towns	1913 1923-1924 1924
b. 86, f. 73 b. 86, f. 73 b. 86, f. 74 b. 86, f. 75 b. 86, f. 76	Connecticut Workmen's Compensation and Employers' Liability Acts Reports on highways Report on Public Utilities Commission Report on tax exemptions Towns A-Ne	1913 1923-1924 1924
b. 86, f. 73 b. 86, f. 73 b. 86, f. 74 b. 86, f. 75 b. 86, f. 76 b. 86, f. 77 b. 86, f. 77	Connecticut Workmen's Compensation and Employers' Liability Acts Reports on highways Report on Public Utilities Commission Report on tax exemptions Towns A-Ne Norwich	1913 1923-1924 1924
b. 86, f. 73 b. 86, f. 73 b. 86, f. 74 b. 86, f. 75 b. 86, f. 76 b. 86, f. 77 b. 86, f. 78-79 b. 86, f. 80 b. 86, f. 81	Connecticut Workmen's Compensation and Employers' Liability Acts Reports on highways Report on Public Utilities Commission Report on tax exemptions Towns A-Ne Norwich Salem	1913 1923-1924 1924
b. 86, f. 73 b. 86, f. 73 b. 86, f. 74 b. 86, f. 75 b. 86, f. 76 b. 86, f. 77 b. 86, f. 78-79 b. 86, f. 80 b. 86, f. 81	Connecticut Workmen's Compensation and Employers' Liability Acts Reports on highways Report on Public Utilities Commission Report on tax exemptions Towns A-Ne Norwich Salem Salisbury-South Coventry	1913 1923-1924 1924

Printed matter (continued)

b. 87, f. 84	Dinner programs	1924, 1932
	Foreign affairs	
b. 87, f. 85-87	Government reports	1923-1930
b. 87, f. 88	Non-government reports	1924-1927
b. 87, f. 89	Dominican Republic	1901, 1920, 1926
b. 87, f. 90	Mexico	1917-1920
b. 88, f. 91	Mexico	1926-1927
b. 88, f. 92-93	Nicaragua	1902-1928
b. 88, f. 94-95	Government publications	1915-1929
b. 88, f. 96	The National Economic League	1916
b. 88, f. 97	Josiah Royce, The Hope of the Great Community	1916

Series VIII: Hiram Bingham III, Elihu Yale biography, 1671-1939, bulk 1937-1939

3 linear feet (7 boxes)

Series VIII, Hiram Bingham III, Elihu Yale biography, consists of materials relating to Bingham's research and writing about the early benefactor of Yale College. The first section, Writings of Hiram Bingham III, consists of printed editions of his two articles about Elihu Yale, drafts of one of these articles, and drafts, photographs, and illustrations for his book, *Elihu Yale*, the American Nabob of Queen Square (1939). Research material includes photostatic copies of India Office documents, records from the British Museum and other repositories, and printed articles and other materials relating to Yale. The final section, Research notes, includes Bingham's notes on various subjects relating to Yale's life. Notes filed under the heading "Elihu Yale chronology" were arranged by year, but Bingham's headings do not always correspond with the dates of materials in the folders. This section also contains maps, research correspondence, a bibliography, and other reference material.

Writings by Hiram Bingham III is arranged chronologically. The other sections in the series are arranged by type of material and by subject.

Writings	of Hiram	Bingham	Ш

b. 89, f. 1	"Elihu Yale, the American Nabob of Queen Square" English	1938 June
b. 89, f. 2	"Elihu Yale: Governor, Collector and Benefactor" English	1938
b. 89, f. 3-5	"Elihu Yale: Governor, Collector and Benefactor": preliminary and partial drafts English	1938
	Elihu Yale, the American Nabob of Queen Square	
b. 89, f. 6-10	First and second drafts	1939
b. 90, f. 11-16	Manuscript draft	1939
b. 90, f. 17	Lists of photographs and illustrations	1939
b. 90, f. 18-19	Photographs and illustrations	1939
b. 90, f. 20	Photographs: The Wallace Collection	1939
	Research material	
b. 91, f. 21-22	Elihu Yale's diary, 1681-1682; India Office documents (photostatic copies)	
b. 91, f. 23-24	Correspondence, Thomas Pitt to Elihu Yale, 1700-1709; British Museum (photostatic copies)	
b. 91, f. 25	Charges against Governor Yale (photostatic copies)	
b. 91, f. 26	Abstract of charges against Elihu Yale (photostatic copies)	
b. 91, f. 27	Charges made against Elihu Yale (photostatic copies)	
b. 91, f. 28-30	Yale papers; British Museum (photostatic copies)	
b. 91, f. 31	Yale papers (photostatic copies)	

Writings of Hiram Bingham III > Research material (continued)

b. 91, f. 32	Yale family wills (photostatic copies)	
b. 91, f. 33	Articles relating to Elihu Yale's gift to the College (photostatic copies)	
b. 91, f. 34	Articles on Wrexham (photostatic copies)	
b. 91, f. 35-37	India Office documents (photostatic copies)	
b. 92, f. 38-40	India Office correspondence (photostatic copies)	
b. 92 , f. 41	Auction catalogues of Elihu Yale's collection; British Museum (photostatic copies)	
b. 92, f. 42	"The Weekly Journal," "The Daily Courant," 1721; British Museum (photostatic copies)	
b. 92, f. 43	"The Daily Post," "The Daily Courant," 1722; British Museum (photostatic copies)	
b. 92, f. 44	"The Daily Courant," 1723; British Museum (photostatic copies)	
b. 92, f. 45	Society for the Propagation of the Gospel, documents, 1717 (photostatic copies)	
b. 92, f. 46	Diary, 1693, from the Lambeth Palace Library (photostatic copies)	
b. 92, f. 47	Public Record Office documents (photostatic copies)	
b. 92, f. 48	Massachusetts Historical Society documents (photostatic copies)	
b. 92, f. 49	Chester City Record Office, documents (photostatic copies)	
b. 92, f. 50	Articles on Elihu Yale (photostatic copies)	
b. 92, f. 51	Articles concerning the East India Company and schools (photostatic copies) $ \\$	
b. 92, f. 52	Ezra Stiles' diary (photostatic copies)	
b. 92, f. 53	Printed articles	1903, 1937
b. 93, f. 54	Oversize documents (photostatic copies)	
Res	earch notes	
	Elihu Yale chronology	
b. 94, f. 55-68	1671-1707	1671-1707
b. 95, f. 69-71	1708-1728	1708-1728
b. 95 , f. 72	Letters of Elihu Yale	1687 July- December
b. 95, f. 73	Elihu Yale: "Daughters and sons-in-law, Dudley North and Lord James Cavendish"	
b. 95, f. 74	Elihu Yale's gift to the College	
b. 95, f. 75	Elihu Yale's estate: auction items	

Writings of Hiram Bingham III > Research notes (continued)

b. 95 , f. 76	Elihu Yale's financial dealings
b. 95, f. 77	Elihu Yale's ancestral home
b. 95, f. 78	Yale family history
b. 95, f. 79	Maps of London, 1677, 1741-1745
b. 95, f. 80	Research correspondence
b. 95, f. 81	Chronology
b. 95, f. 82	Bibliography compiled by Hiram Bingham III
b. 95, f. 83	Reference file
b. 95, f. 84	Miscellaneous

Series IX: Hiram Bingham III, Personal papers, 1875-1975, bulk 1875-1957

3.5 linear feet (9 boxes)

Series IX, Hiram Bingham III, Personal papers, contains other papers of general biographical interest. Diaries consists of Bingham's diaries for the years 1905 to 1916 (one diary has notations extending to 1931); typewritten extracts from the diaries, 1910-1915, made by Woodbridge Bingham; and a notebook dated 1915-1916. Writings consists of Bingham's manuscripts, book reviews, articles, and speeches on subjects not related to Latin America, politics, aviation, or Elihu Yale. Scrapbooks consists of personal scrapbooks, dated 1880 and 1915-1917, a guest book, and newsclippings, 1897-1928. Biographical material contains materials of general biographical interest, including autobiographical statements, daily schedule records, diplomas and certificates, medical records, and obituaries. Family history consists of notes and partial drafts for Bingham's proposed biography of his grandfather, Hiram Bingham I; newsclippings and printed matter concerning Hawaii and the Bingham family; and genealogical material concerning the Bingham, Brewster, and Grant families. Juvenilia consists of Bingham's notes and letters, 1875-1883, and a book which he used as a child. Education consists of material relating to his studies at Oahu College, Phillips Academy, Yale, the University of California at Berkeley, and Harvard. Most of these papers are lecture notes and student essays. Clubs and organizations contains papers relating to various groups with which Bingham was associated, including one folder of materials concerning schools to which he considered sending his sons. General book circulars, invitations, menus, Christmas cards, and printed matter follow the alphabetical sequence of groups. Legal and financial comprises wills, legal agreements and papers, a small amount of financial correspondence, tax and insurance papers, account ledgers, bills and receipts, stocks and securities, and printed matter. The final section, Photographs, includes portraits of Hiram Bingham II, Hiram Bingham III, and other family members; photographs concerning aviation; and other miscellaneous subjects.

Diaries, Writings, Scrapbooks, Juvenilia, and Education are arranged chronologically. Biographical material, Family history, and Legal and financial are arranged by type of material. Clubs and organizations and Photographs are arranged by subject.

\mathbf{r}		.:	_
U	ıar	163	5

b. 96 , f. 1-4	1905-1931	1905-1931
b. 96 , f. 5	Typewritten extracts	1910-1915
b. 96, f. 6	Notebooks	1902-1904, 1915-1916
Wr	itings	
b. 96, f. 7	Parables	1898-1899
b. 96, f. 8	"Five Straws from Revolutionary Fields" English	1901
b. 96, f. 9	Book reviews for "The Nation"	1914-1915
b. 96, f. 10	"Problems of the Pacific" English	1916
b. 96, f. 10	"Yale in Public Life" English	1916
b. 96, f. 10	"Yale in Public Service" English	1916
b. 96, f. 11	Speeches	1921-1923

Education

	Scrapbooks	
b. 97, f. 12-13	1880, 1915-1917	1880, 1915-1917
b. 97, f. 14	Guest book	1910, 1924, 1936
b. 97, f. 15	Newsclippings	1897-1928
	Biographical material	
b. 97, f. 16	Autobiographical statements	Circa 1915
b. 97, f. 17	Daily schedules and miscellaneous manuscripts	1902-1915
f. 115	Diplomas, certificates (oversize)	
b. 97, f. 18	Medical records	1954-1956
b. 97, f. 19	Printed articles	1923, 1925
b. 97, f. 20	Obituaries	1956 January
	Family history	
b. 97, f. 21	Notes and excerpts on life of Hiram Bingham I	
b. 97, f. 22	Notes for a biography of Hiram Bingham I	
b. 98, f. 23-25	Notes for a biography of Hiram Bingham I	
b. 98, f. 26	Bingham and Brewster family records (photostatic copies)	
b. 98, f. 27	Notes on Hawaiian commerce, arms and ammunition	
b. 98, f. 28-29	Notes	
b. 98, f. 30	Letters describing Bingham family history	1930, 1957
b. 98, f. 31-32	Newsclippings	1900-1939
b. 98, f. 33-36	Printed matter	1884-1952
	See also: Box 115	
b. 99, f. 37	Bingham Day programs	1975
b. 99, f. 38	Inventory of Gilbertinia House	
b. 99, f. 39	The Brewster family: genealogical material	
b. 99, f. 40	The Grant family: genealogical material	
	Juvenilia	
b. 99, f. 41	Notes and letters	1875-1883
b. 99, f. 42	The Queen of Picture Books for Boys and Girls	

Page 42 of 65

Education (continued)

b. 99, f. 43	Oahu College Rhetorical Exercises	1890
b. 99, f. 43	Phillips Academy Classical Department	1893
b. 99, f. 44	Yale College: lecture notes, English literature	1895-1896
b. 99, f. 45	Yale College: student essays	1898
b. 99, f. 46	University of California, Berkeley: Chapter of Hiram Bingham III's master's thesis	1900
	Harvard University: lecture notes	
b. 99, f. 47	Military history	
b. 99, f. 48-50	International law	1900-1901
b. 100, f. 51	International law	1901
b. 100, f. 52	Harvard University: thesis on international law	1901 April 29
Clu	bs and organizations	
b. 100, f. 53	Academy of Science	
b. 100, f. 54	Advisory Committee on Archeology of Phillips Academy	1913-1916
b. 100, f. 55	Aero Club of America	
b. 100, f. 56	American Antiquarian Society	
b. 100, f. 56	American Geological Society	
b. 100, f. 56	American Historical Association	
b. 100, f. 57	Brick Row Print and Book Store	1916
b. 100, f. 57	Index Visible	1916
b. 100, f. 58	Cosmos Club	
b. 100, f. 59	The Graduates Club	
b. 100, f. 59	The University Club	
b. 100, f. 60	Harvard Club	
b. 100, f. 61	Libraries	
b. 100, f. 62	Masonic lodges	
b. 100, f. 63	New Haven organizations	
b. 100, f. 64	The Rockefeller Foundation	
b. 101, f. 65	Schools	
b. 101, f. 66	Yale organizations	
b. 101, f. 67	Book circulars	

Clubs and organizations (continued)

b. 101, f. 68	Invitations; menus; Christmas cards	
b. 101, f. 69-71	Printed matter	
Lega	al and financial	
b. 102, f. 72	Wills	1907-1909
b. 102, f. 73	Court proceedings concerning will of Charles L. Tiffany	1908-1909
b. 102, f. 74	Legal agreements	1900-1917
b. 102, f. 75	Financial correspondence	1913-1916
b. 102, f. 76	Taxes	1916-1919
b. 102, f. 77	Insurance	1908-1915
b. 102, f. 78	Family ledger	1909-1926
b. 102, f. 79	Ledger	1915-1916
b. 102, f. 80	Special accounts: Lawrence Beebe, Kate Reynolds, Lydia Bingham Coan, Brewster Bingham, Tommy Davis	1900-1916
b. 103, f. 81	Bank accounts	1915, 1922-1923
b. 103, f. 82-83	Bills and receipts	1903-1923
b. 103, f. 84	Stocks and securities	1876-1916
b. 103, f. 85-86	Printed matter	
Pho	tographs	
b. 103, f. 87	Hiram Bingham II and other family members	
b. 103, f. 88-89	Portraits of Hiram Bingham III	1876-1921
b. 103, f. 90	Hiram Bingham III: family photographs	
b. 103, f. 91	Group portraits including Hiram Bingham III	
f. 115	Oversize	
b. 103, f. 92	Aviation	
b. 103, f. 93	Miscellaneous	
f. 115	Oversize	
f. 103A	Chiang Kai-shek 1 oval photograph (sepia), 27 x 21 cm. Framed 46 x 29 cm. Mat inscribed in Chinese characters by Chian Kai-shek for Hiram Bingham, summer 1927.	1927

Series X: Alfreda (Mitchell) Bingham, 1882-1976

2.5 linear feet (6 boxes)

Series X, Alfreda M. Bingham, contains papers of Alfreda (Mitchell) Bingham and a small amount of material relating to her seven sons. There is a small amount of her personal correspondence here, although letters from Hiram Bingham and other family members are located with Family correspondence in Series III, and some letters addressed to Alfreda Bingham are in the General correspondence in Series III. A small amount of her correspondence and other personal papers dated before her first marriage is located in the Mitchell-Tiffany Family Papers (MS 701). This series also contains her writings (mostly poems and notes); her diaries from 1886 to 1946, including several early diaries written in German; appointment calendars, 1926-1933; books of souvenirs, autographs, notes, and addresses; her wedding invitation, 1900, and calling cards; concert programs; photographs; and newsclippings. Her financial records include account books, budget books, journal and payroll books, bills and receipts, a copy of her will, and notes concerning disposition of her property. Materials relating to her children include newsclippings, scrapbooks, school papers, and juvenilia. Of particular interest are several articles by Alfred M. Bingham, particularly "Sybil's Bones, a Chronicle of the Three Hiram Binghams" (1975).

The series is arranged by type of material.

b. 104, f. 1	Correspondence	1899-1966
b. 104, f. 2-4	Writings	1891-1940
b. 104, f. 5-8	Diaries	1886-1898
b. 105, f. 9-12	Diaries	1900-1918, 1941-1946
b. 105, f. 13-15	Appointment calendars	1926-1931
b. 106, f. 16	Appointment calendars	1932-1933
b. 106, f. 17	Souvenir book	1882-1885
b. 106, f. 18	Autograph book	1887-1893
b. 106, f. 19	Scrapbook	1889-1891
b. 106, f. 20	Notebook	1895
b. 106, f. 21	Address books	Undated
b. 106, f. 22	Miscellaneous manuscripts	1906-1960
b. 106, f. 23	Wedding invitation of Alfreda Mitchell and Hiram Bingham; calling cards	1900 November
b. 106, f. 24	Concert programs and certificate	1900-1921
b. 106, f. 25	Photographs	
	Financial records	
b. 106, f. 26	Household details, engagement schedules	1892-1926
b. 106, f. 27	Will	1960
b. 106, f. 27	Notes concerning disposition of property	1961

Financial records (continued)

b. 107, f. 28-29	Account books	1897-1900, 1946-1965
b. 107, f. 30-32	Budget books	1941-1967
b. 107, f. 33	Journal	1937-1967
b. 107, f. 34	Payrolls	1964-1967
b. 107, f. 35	Bills and receipts	1900-1912
b. 108, f. 36	Selections from the writings of others collected by Alfreda Mitchell	1900
b. 108, f. 37	Quotations and writings by others	Undated
b. 108, f. 38-45	Newsclippings	1922-1937, undated
	Bingham, Alfred M.	
b. 108, f. 46	Articles and letters about family history	1965-1975
b. 108, f. 46 b. 108, f. 47	Articles and letters about family history Articles	1965-1975 1930, 1976
b. 108, f. 47	Articles	1930, 1976
b. 108, f. 47 b. 108, f. 48	Articles Newsclippings	1930, 1976 1931-1935
b. 108, f. 47 b. 108, f. 48 b. 108, f. 49	Articles Newsclippings Bingham, Charles Tiffany: newsclippings	1930, 1976 1931-1935 1925-1928
b. 108, f. 47 b. 108, f. 48 b. 108, f. 49 b. 108, f. 50	Articles Newsclippings Bingham, Charles Tiffany: newsclippings Bingham, Hiram IV, Brewster and Mitchell: newsclippings	1930, 1976 1931-1935 1925-1928 1930-1935
b. 108, f. 47 b. 108, f. 48 b. 108, f. 49 b. 108, f. 50 b. 109, f. 51-52	Articles Newsclippings Bingham, Charles Tiffany: newsclippings Bingham, Hiram IV, Brewster and Mitchell: newsclippings Bingham, Hiram IV: scrapbooks	1930, 1976 1931-1935 1925-1928 1930-1935 1903-1915
b. 108, f. 47 b. 108, f. 48 b. 108, f. 49 b. 108, f. 50 b. 109, f. 51-52 b. 109, f. 53	Articles Newsclippings Bingham, Charles Tiffany: newsclippings Bingham, Hiram IV, Brewster and Mitchell: newsclippings Bingham, Hiram IV: scrapbooks Bingham, Jonathan Brewster: drawing book	1930, 1976 1931-1935 1925-1928 1930-1935 1903-1915 1921-1922

Series XI: Henry S. Gregor, 1894-1967

1 linear foot (2 boxes)

Series XI, Henry S. Gregor, consists of papers of Alfreda (Mitchell) Bingham's second husband, Henry S. Gregor. His papers include: correspondence from Alfreda Bingham before their marriage, 1935-1937; general correspondence, 1906-1960; diaries, 1894-1895, 1938, 1951; appointment calendars, 1956-1957; notebooks, undated; legal correspondence, 1956-1964; legal, financial, and estate papers, 1957-1967; marriage certificate and papers, 1937; obituaries, 1964; concert programs, 1941-1956; anti-war cartoons, 1941; newsclippings, 1937-1964; and photographs.

The series is arranged by type of material.

b. 110, f. 1-4	Correspondence from Alfreda (Mitchell) Bingham	1935-1937, undated
b. 110, f. 5-6	General correspondence	1906-1960
b. 110, f. 7	Correspondence about barking dogs	1951-1956
b. 110, f. 8	Diaries	1894-1895, 1938, 1951
b. 110, f. 9-10	Appointment calendar	1956-1957
b. 110, f. 11	Notebooks	Undated
b. 110, f. 12-14	Legal correspondence	1956 October-1961 September
b. 111, f. 15-17	Legal correspondence	1961 October-1964
b. 111, f. 18	Correspondence concerning estate	1965-1967
b. 111, f. 19	Wills and codicils	1957-1961
b. 111, f. 20	Trust agreements; power of attorney; deeds	1961
b. 111, f. 21	Securities	1961-1965
b. 111, f. 22	Estate papers	1960-1964
b. 111, f. 23	Marriage certificate and papers	1937 August 6
b. 111, f. 24	Obituaries	1964 January
b. 111, f. 25	Concert programs	1941-1956
b. 111, f. 26	Chamber music: programs and papers of benefit concert given with Alfreda M. Gregor	1953
b. 111, f. 27	Anti-war cartoons collected by Henry Gregor	1941
b. 111, f. 28	Newsclippings	1937-1964
b. 111, f. 29	Photographs	

Series XII: Hiram Bingham IV, 1942-1945, 1972

b. 112, f. 1-3	Correspondence	1942-1945
	Writings	
b. 112, f. 4	Balanced distributionby Carlos B. Rovere [i.e. Hiram Bingham IV] and Robert A. Rennie. n.p. 23p.	1943
b. 112, f. 4	Proyecto de un nuevo mecanismo destinado a combatir la inflacion (typescript carbon), 6 p.	Undated
b. 112, f. 4	[On distribution], (typescript carbon), 6 p. English	Undated
b. 112, f. 5	[On Rudolf Steiner], (typescript mimeographed), 1 p. English	Undated
b. 112, f. 6	Business brochures - Sportatron, Inc.	1972, undated

Index to Select Correspondents, Series I, II, III, General correspondence b. 113

Accession 1987-M-031: Additional Material, 1874-1984

Includes previous additions. The addition is comprised of five series: Correspondence, Family history, Personal, Writings, and Photographs. Most of the materials in the addition document some aspect of the life of Hiram Bingham III. There is valuable information concerning changing dynamics and shifting allegiances within his family over several decades. The marriage of Hiram and Alfreda Mitchell Bingham is well documented, from its beginning in 1900 to its demise in the 1930s. There is much documentation on Hiram Bingham III's various careers, especially his years in electoral politics and his chairmanship of President Truman's Loyalty Board, and his attendant political beliefs. There are interesting biographical narratives by Bingham family members which focus largely on Hiram Bingham III and his life accomplishments. Various writings convey Bingham's strongly held political beliefs and his general thinking on matters of government, especially as they involved some of the important debates of the first half of the twentieth century.

Series I: Correspondence

This series, the largest in the addition, is organized into two sections: Family and General. Letters in the Family section are comprised of those written from one member of the Bingham family to another. They are organized alphabetically by sender and, subsequently, alphabetically by recipient. Among the Family letters, there are four main senders: Alfred Bingham, Alfreda Mitchell Bingham; Hiram Bingham III; and Woodbridge Bingham. The three largest sets of letters are those from Hiram Bingham III to his mother, Mrs. Hiram Bingham II; letters from Alfreda Mitchell Bingham to her son, Woodbridge Bingham; and letters from Hiram Bingham III to Woodbridge Bingham. The letters from Hiram Bingham III to Mrs. Hiram Bingham II cover the years from 1892 to 1903, which include the time Bingham spent as a student at Phillips Academy, Yale University, and Harvard University, and his marriage to Alfreda Mitchell in 1900. These letters impart a sense of Bingham's movement away from his strict religious upbringing and into varied, and generally more secular, social environments. His relationship with Alfreda Mitchell prior to their marriages, and a 1902 trip to Europe, are also among the subjects of Bingham's letters to his mother. The letters from Alfreda Mitchell Bingham to Woodbridge Bingham, written between 1927 and 1938, are largely routine, but some of the letters disclose information about the decline and eventual end of Hiram and Alfreda Mitchell Bingham's marriage. The letters from Hiram Bingham III to his first son, Woodbridge Bingham, range from 1914 to 1955. These letters too contain information about the Bingham divorce and other personal matters, but they also provide insights into Hiram Bingham III's public life. During these years, he was a Yale professor, governor of Connecticut, United States senator, president of the National Aeronautics Association, and chairman of President Harry Truman's Loyalty Board. In informal ways, the letters to his son express Bingham's political beliefs over several decades and his views of world events. In 1930, for instance, he writes about the amendments he introduced to the Volstead Act which sought to reduce the harshness of Prohibition regulations, and in the 1950s he writes in defense of his leadership of the Loyalty Board.

The general section is arranged alphabetically and primarily contains letters between Hiram Bingham III and non-family members. Many of the letters involve Bingham's trip to China and the Far East in the late 1920s and detail the related foreign policy issues which concerned him. A 1910 document, written to members of the Carnegie Institution, is a proposal for the development of "scientific" studies of Central and South America.

Family

Bingham, Alfred, to

b. 1, f. 1 Bingham, Hiram, III 1937

Series I: Correspondence > Family > Bingham, Alfred, to (continued)

b. 1, f. 2	Bingham, Hiram, III and Alfreda Mitchell Bingham	1924
b. 1, f. 3-14	Bingham, Woodbridge	1927-1953
Bing	ham, Alfreda Mitchell, to	
b. 1, f. 15	Bingham, Bruce	1936
b. 1, f. 16-17	Bingham, Harry	1925-1936
b. 1, f. 18-19	Bingham, Hiram, III	1911-1916
b. 1, f. 20-28	Bingham, Woodbridge	1927-1938
Bing	ham, Hiram, III, to	
b. 2, f. 29-32	Bingham, Alfreda Mitchell	1911-1927
b. 2, f. 33	Bingham, Bruce	1921
b. 2, f. 34-36	Bingham, Harry	1924-1954
b. 2, f. 37	Bingham, Hiram II	1878-1891
b. 2, f. 38-44	Bingham, Mrs. Hiram II	1892-1897
b. 3, f. 45-54	Bingham, Mrs. Hiram II	1898-1903
b. 3, f. 55	"Family" letters English	1927
b. 3, f. 56-57	"Sons" English	1915-1918
b. 4, f. 58-85	Bingham, Woodbridge	1914-1955
b. 4, f. 86	Miscellaneous [childhood letters]	1880-1889
Bing	ıham, Woodbridge, to	
b. 4, f. 87	Bingham, Alfred	1961-1974
b. 4, f. 88-90	Bingham, Alfreda Mitchell	1931-1961
b. 5, f. 91-98	Bingham, Hiram, III	1924-1956
b. 5, f. 99	"Brothers" English	1954
b. 5, f. 100	Miscellaneous	1956-1979
Oth	er family members to	
b. 5, f. 101	Bingham, Hiram, III	1879-1899
b. 5, f. 102-106	Bingham, Woodbridge	1928-1937, undated
b. 5, f. 107	Miscellaneous	1888-1934, undated

Series I: Correspondence (continued)

General

Bingham, Hiram, III

b. 5, f. 108	Carnegie Institution [proposal for research in Latin America]	1910
b. 5, f. 109	Crist, Raymond	1935-1936
b. 5, f. 110-114	China/Far East trip [various recipients]	1927-1929
b. 5, f. 115-116	Cunningham, Edwin S.	1927-1928
b. 5, f. 117	Loyalty Board	1951-1952
b. 5, f. 118	Roosevelt, Theodore [several short, photocopied letters regarding Roosevelt's admiration for Bingham]	1916-1917
b. 5, f. 119	Ta Kung-pao	1931
b. 5, f. 120	Yale University	1899-1901, undated
b. 5, f. 121	Miscellaneous	1915-1924 undated
b. 5, f. 122	Bingham, Woodbridge	1924-1979

Series II: Family history

This series is arranged alphabetically by family member. The materials found under each name are by or about that person. The documents contribute to an historical understanding of the Bingham family, especially Hiram Bingham III. Woodbrige Bingham's study of his father, "Hiram Bingham: A Personal History," stands out as an attempt to construct a comprehensive biography of Hiram Bingham III. An extensive interview with Woodbridge, conducted in 1972, is also included in which he discusses such topics as Hiram Bingham III's activities in Latin America and his father's relationship to his sons. Woodbridge's wife, Ursula Bingham, recounts her life in an oral history entitled "A Lady's Life: New England, Berkeley, China." "Sybil's Bones" is an interesting historical narrative which underscores the significance of the early Binghams. Some of the materials included in the series come from non-family sources. Often they are publications that have examined individual Bingham family members in historical perspective, such as "Bingham: A Loving Tribute," an account of Mrs. Hiram Bingham II's life.

b. 6 , f. 1	Bingham, Alfred, "The Generation Gap" [transcription of letters between Hiram Bingham II and Hiram Bingham III, 1899-1900]	1973
b. 6, f. 2	Bingham, Alfreda Mitchell, [account of Mayflower cruise]	1926
b. 6, f. 3	Bingham, Hiram I [Kawaiahao Church]	1940, undated
	Bingham, Hiram II	
b. 6 , f. 4	"Divines Hiram Bingham" [biographical sketch] English	Undated
b. 6, f. 5	Scrapbook	
b. 6, f. 6	Miscellaneous	

Series II: Family history (continued)

Bingham, Hiram III b. 6, f. 8 Correspondence about 1948, 1951 b. 6, f. 9 "The Grant Family" English 1931 b. 6, f. 10 Illness and death 1956 b. 6, f. 11 Oahu college 1921 Peru	
b. 6, f. 9 "The Grant Family" English 1931 b. 6, f. 10 Illness and death 1956 b. 6, f. 11 Oahu college 1921 Peru	
English b. 6, f. 10 Illness and death 1956 b. 6, f. 11 Oahu college Peru	
b. 6, f. 11 Oahu college 1921 Peru	
Peru	
Land to the De Allert A. Character	
b. 6, f. 12 Interview with Dr. Albert A. Giesecke [1963?]	
b. 6, f. 13 The National Geographic Magazine [excerpts] 1950	
b. 6, f. 14 "Sir Knight Hiram Bingham" 1983 English	
b. 6, f. 15 Miscellaneous	
b. 6, f. 16 Bingham, Jonathan [award nomination] 1983	
b. 6, f. 17 Bingham, Lizzie [newspaper clipping of funeral] 1899	
b. 6, f. 18 Bingham, Ursula [oral history, Ursula Bingham, A Lady's Life: New England, Berkeley, China]	
Bingham, Woodbridge	
b. 6, f. 19 Family historical letters [nos. 2 and 4] 1961, 1972	
b. 6, f. 20 Grove Street Cemetery 1956	
b. 7, f. 21-26 "Hiram Bingham: A Personal History" English A 1982 copy of the biography is available in Accession 2019-M-0055. See: "Hiram Bingham: A Personal History," 1982	
b. 7, f. 27 Interview about Hiram Bingham III 1972	
b. 7, f. 28 Notebook 1984	
b. 7, f. 29 "Personal Recollections of my Father's Interest in Latin America" 1972 English	
b. 7, f. 30-31 Research notes 1972, undat	:ed
b. 7, f. 32 Brown, Lillian [letter on early Binghams] 1957	
b. 7, 1. 32 brown, Elinar [letter off early bringhams]	
Other	

Series II: Family history > Other (continued)

b. 8, f. 35	"Sybil's Bones" English	Undated
Series III	: Personal	
Dia	nries	
b. 9, f. 1-5	1887-1898	1887-1898
b. 9, f. 6-10	1910-1916 [transcription by Woodbridge Bingham, originals in main accession]	1976
Edu	ucation	
b. 9, f. 11	General	
b. 9, f. 12	Harvard University	1900-1901
	Oahu College	
b. 9, f. 13	Catalogues	1884-1891
b. 9, f. 14	Ranking notices	1889-1891
	Phillips Academy	
b. 9, f. 15	Composition	[1893 or 1894?]
b. 9, f. 16	Program	[1893 or 1894?]
b. 9, f. 17	Scholarship report	1894
b. 9, f. 18	Scrapbook	1894
	Punahou	
b. 9, f. 19	Compositions	[1891 or 1892?]
b. 9, f. 20	Drawing book	[1891 or 1892?]
b. 9, f. 21	Ranking notices	1883-1885
	Yale University	
b. 9, f. 22	Entrance exams	1894-1896
b. 9, f. 23	Lecture notes	1897
b. 9, f. 24	Miscellaneous	
b. 10, f. 25	Height/weight charts	1894-1896
b. 10, f. 26	Honolulu Young Men's Christian Association	1882, 1886
b. 10, f. 27	Loyalty Board	1951
b. 10, f. 28	Notebook	1899
b. 10, f. 29	Notebook and regimen	[1883?]

Series III: Personal > Education (continued)

b. 10, f. 30	Religion	Undated
b. 10, f. 31	Rocking chair	Undated
b. 10, f. 32	Scrapbooks [compiled by Hiram Bingham II or Hiram Bingham III]	1880s
b. 10, f. 33	"Views of the Hudson" [souvenir book] English	Undated
b. 10, f. 34	Writing book	1879-1880

Series IV: Writings

This series is arranged by type of writing and is primarily comprised of speeches, lectures and addresses written in the early 1930s. All of the writings are by Hiram Bingham III. Most of the documents were composed during Bingham's tenure as United States senator (1924-1932) and in the years immediately following, and they broadly reflect his views on government. His anti-big government stances are evinced in these writings, especially in his criticisms of federal government's taxation policies and "paternalistic" regulations. Many of the pieces offer historical contexts for the problems of Bingham's day, as in "Why I Believe in Modification" in which Bingham offers a history of beer and wine drinking which served to criticize Prohibition laws. In this way, the writings are suggestive not only of Bingham's views on government, but also his understanding of American history. A few of the pieces relate to Bingham's interest and work in the field of aeronautics.

b. 11, f. 1	Book reviews	[1942-1943]
\$	Speeches, lectures, addresses - titled	
b. 11, f. 2	"Aeronautics and U.S. Defense" English	1933
b. 11, f. 3	"Beware of the Donkey in the Lion's Skin" English	1935
b. 11, f. 4	"The Connecticut Idea of Government" English	1935
b. 11, f. 5	"How to Escape From More Taxes" English	1932
b. 11, f. 6	"Introducing the Chinese Minister" English	1930
b. 11, f. 7	"A Missionary Romance" English	1919
b. 11, f. 8	"Must We Have More Taxation?" English	1931
b. 11, f. 9	"Reconstruction of U.S. Government" English	1932
b. 11, f. 10	"Representative Government vs. Dictatorship" English	1936
b. 11, f. 11	"Rigid Airships and Transoceanic Air Navigation" English	1928

Series IV: Writings > Speeches, lectures, addresses - titled (continued)

b. 11, f. 12	"The St. Lawrence Waterway" English	1932
b. 11, f. 13	"Shall We Make Attractive Loans to the Veterans Who Are Not in Need?" English	1931
b. 11, f. 14	"Simon Bolivar, the George Washington of South America" English	1930
b. 11, f. 15	"Too Much Government" English	1931
b. 11, f. 16	"Underlying Principles of the Constitution" English	1931
b. 11, f. 17	"Why I Believe in Modification" English	1931
Sp	eeches, lectures, addresses - untitled	
b. 11, f. 18	Connecticut state republican convention	1924
b. 11, f. 19	Psi Upsilon Centenary	1933
b. 11, f. 20	New York dinner	1924
b. 11, f. 21 Te	estimonies [before United States Senate committees]	1934

Series V: Photographs

This series is arranged in two sections: Persons and Places. All of the photographs in the series are black and white images. Persons is organized alphabetically by individual and each folder contains photographs of the individual named, alone or with other persons. The largest number of photographs for one individual is the selection of Alfreda Mitchell Bingham, many of them from the early part of her marriage to Hiram Bingham III. Places is also organized alphabetically and includes interesting photographs of Hawaii, where Hiram Bingham III was born, as well as photographs of scenes and dorm life at Yale University in the late nineteenth century.

Persons

b. 12, f. 1	Billings, Luther [classmate of Hiram Bingham III]	Undated
b. 12, f. 2	Bingham, Alfred [one black and white portrait]	1936
b. 12, f. 3	Bingham, Alfreda Mitchell [includes some portraits with children]	1893-1938
b. 12, f. 4	Bingham, Hiram II [class of Yale, 1853, several years after graduation]	Undated
b. 12, f. 5	Bingham, Hiram III [with members of family]	1906-1935, undated
b. 12, f. 6	Bingham, Suzanne	1937
b. 12, f. 7	Bingham, Woodbridge [baby picture]	Undated
b. 12, f. 8	Brewster family [parents of Mrs. Hiram Bingham II]	[1865?]

Series V: Photographs > Persons (continued)

b. 12 , f. 9	Family [outdoors]	1927
b. 12, f. 10	Unidentified [some from Hiram Bingham III's "Scrapbook 1899"	Undated
	Places	
b. 12, f. 11	Cambridge, Massachusetts, "Hill House"	1903
b. 12, f. 12	"The Camp" [one black and white image]	Undated
b. 12, f. 13	Hawaii	Undated
b. 12, f. 14	Magnolia, Massachusetts	1945-1947
b. 12, f. 15	Rock Creek Park [one black and white image]	1945
b. 12, f. 16	Woodbridge, Connecticut [one photograph of dining room)	1931
b. 12, f. 17	Yale University	1897
b. 12, f. 18	Unidentified [some from Hiram Bingham III's "Scrapbook 1899"]	Undated

Accession 1994-M-074: Additional Material, 1896-1926, 1973-1974

3.25 linear feet (2 boxes, 1 folio)

Hiram Bingham III

b. 1, f. 1	University of California, Berkeley: correspondence, memorabilia (loose)	1899-1900, undated
b. 1, f. 2	Scrapbook	1898-1989
b. 1, f. 3	Photographs	
	Woodbridge Bingham	
b. 2, f. 4	Correspondence from family members	1904-1915, undated
b. 2, f. 5	"Woodbridge Bingham, His Book": scrapbook compiled by Hiram Bingham for his son English	1901 November -1903 June
b. 2, f. 6	Bingham family photographs	1896, undated
b. 2, f. 7	Mitchell-Tiffany Papers, correspondence pertaining to	1973-1974
b. 2, f. 8	In Greece with the Classics, by William Amory Gardner	1908
f. 3	Poster: Hiram Bingham for U.S. Senator	1926

Accession 2010-M-101: Additional Material, Circa 1919

b.1 Letters from Theodore Roosevelt to Hiram Bingham III (photocopies in scrapbook)

Accession 2013-M-027: Additional Material, 1910-1913

Two books with manuscript notes by Hiram Bingham.

b.1	<i>Up the Orinoco and Down the Magdalena</i> by H. J. Mozans [pseud. for John Augustine Zahm].	1910
b.1	The Southland of North America by George Palmer Putnam	1913

Accession 2015-M-006: Additional Material, Circa 1860-1974, 1924-1939

1.75 linear feet (3 boxes)

b. 1, f. 1	General correspondence and lists	1937-1938
b. 1, f. 2-18	Correspondence and property records, Woodbridge Farms, Salem and East Haddam, Connecticut	1922-1926, 1936-1939
b. 1, f. 19	Correspondence regarding estate of Annie O. Mitchell	1938-1939
b. 1, f. 20	Financial records and book list of Woodbridge Bingham	1924, 1928
b. 1, f. 21	Lists, mainly of books	Circa 1938
b. 1, f. 22	$^{\prime\prime}$ Services of Remembrance for Alfreda Mitchell Bingham Gregor, $^{\prime\prime}$ and cover letter English	1967, 1974 December
b. 1, f. 23	Woodbridge Cemetary Association, Inc. correspondence, financial documents and copy of 1828 Constitution	1937-1938
b. 1, f. 24	Woodbridge Farms memorandum of equipment, maintenance, and supplies	1913 October 1
	Photographs and prints	
b. 2, f. 1	Hiram Bingham I and his brothers	1860
b. 2, f. 1	Unidentified man, tintype	Undated
b. 2, f. 2	Hiram Bingham II and Minerva Clarissa Brewster Bingham in San Francisco	1887
b. 2, f. 3	Hiram Bingham II and Minerva Clarissa Brewster Bingham	Undated
b. 2, f. 4	Mrs. Hiram Bingham II (Minerva Clarissa Brewster Bingham)	Undated
b. 2, f. 5	Hiram Bingham III and Alfreda Mitchell Bingham	Undated
b. 2, f. 5	Two unidentified men, tintype	Undated
b. 2, f. 6	Hiram Bingham III and Alfreda Mitchell Bingham with their seven sons and Annie Mitchell, in Miami	1919 April
b. 2, f. 7	Hiram Bingham III and Alfreda Mitchell Bingham with five sons and Alfred and Annie Mitchell, in Jamaica	Circa 1909
b. 2, f. 8	Alfred Mitchell, in uniform	Circa 1863
b. 2, f. 9	Alfred Mitchell	Undated
b. 2, f. 10	Alfred Mitchell and Annie O. Tiffany Mitchell	1887 November
b. 2, f. 11	Annie O. Tiffany Mitchell, New London, Connecticut	1887 November
b. 1, f. 12	Annie O. Tiffany Mitchell	Undated
b. 2, f. 13	John Mumford, Jr. and Lucretia Christophers Mumford, parents of Elizabeth Mumford, wife of Nathaniel Shaw Woodbridge	Undated
b. 2, f. 14	Louis Tiffany and family	Undated

Photographs and prints (continued)

b. 2, f. 14	Charles Lewis Tiffany and Harriet Olivia Avery Young Tiffany, golden wedding anniversary	1891 November 30
b. 2, f. 15	Unidentified man	Undated
b. 2, f. 16	Print of Bingham Camp, Salem, Connecticut, C. M. Sutherland	Undated
b. 2, f. 17	Print of "Gilbertina," home of Hiram Bingham II and Minerva Clarissa Brewster Bingham in Honolulu	Undated
Mir	niatures and daguerreotypes	
b. 3	Clarissa Brewster Bingham (2 items)	Undated
b. 3 b. 3	Clarissa Brewster Bingham (2 items) Hiram Bingham II	Undated Undated
b. 3	Hiram Bingham II	Undated
b. 3 b. 3	Hiram Bingham II Sybil Mosely Bingham	Undated Undated

Accession 2019-M-0055: Additional Material, 1982

This accession contains a photocopy, in two volumes, of an annotated typescript, 1982, of Woodbridge Bingham's Hiram Bingham: A Personal History.

Gift of Anne B. Pierson, 2019.

A 1984 copy of the biography is available in Accession 1987-M-031. See: "Hiram Bingham: A Personal History", 1984

b. 1, f. 1-2 "Hiram Bingham: A Personal History," by Woodbridge Bingham

1982

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Preferred Titles

Bible. Gilbertese

Subjects

Aeronautics Armed Forces

Clergy

Eclipse, Lunar -- 1815

Families

Gilbertese language -- Texts

Historians Incas

Indians of South America Language and languages

Missions, American Missions -- Hawaii

Music

Women missionaries World War, 1914-1918

Geographic Names

Asia

Connecticut

Coropuna, Nevado (Peru)

Gilbert Islands Hawaii -- History Latin America

Machu Picchu Site (Peru)

United States -- Politics and government

Genres / Formats

Diaries

Names

Adams, Charles Francis, 1866-Adams, George Burton, 1851-1925

Ames, Edward Winslow

Angell, James Rowland, 1869-1949 Baker, John Frederick, 1888-1956 Baldwin, Roger Sherman, 1869-1956

Bartleman, Richard Milne

Beard, Charles A. (Charles Austin), 1874-1948

Beers, George Emerson, 1865-Bingham, Hiram, 1789-1869 Bingham, Hiram, 1831-1908 Bingham, Hiram, 1875-1956

Boas, Franz, 1858-1942

Borah, William Edgar, 1865-1940 Bowman, Isaiah, 1878-1950

Brandegee, Frank B. (Frank Bosworth),

1864-1924

Brewster, Chauncey B. (Chauncey Bunce),

1848-1941

Bryan, William Jennings, 1860-1925 Bryce, James Bryce, Viscount, 1838-1922

Camp, Walter, 1859-1925 Canby, Henry Seidel, 1878-1961 Channing, Edward, 1856-1931

Chapman, Frank M. (Frank Michler), 1864-1945

Coolidge, Archibald Cary, 1866-1928

Coolidge, Calvin, 1872-1933 Cosío, José Gabriel, 1888-

Cross, Wilbur L. (Wilbur Lucius), 1862-1948

Dall, William Healey, 1845-1927

Davis, John W. (John William), 1873-1955

Day, George Parmly, 1876-1959 Dixon, Roland Burrage, 1875-1934 Eddy, David Brewer, 1877-1946

Embree, Edwin R. (Edwin Rogers), 1883-1950

Erving, William Gage, 1877-1923

Farnam, Henry W. (Henry Walcott), 1853-1933

Farrand, Max, 1869-1945 Fisher, Irving, 1867-1947

Foote, H. W. (Harry Ward), 1875-1942 Ford, Worthington Chauncey, 1858-1941 Gallaudet, Herbert Draper, 1876-1944 Garfield, James Rudolph, 1865-1950

Garland, Hamlin, 1860-1940

Giesecke, Albert Anthony, 1880-1968 Goddard, Pliny Earle, 1869-1928

Gorgas, William Crawford, 1854-1920

Gregor, Alfreda Mitchell Bingham, 1874-1967 Gregory, Herbert E. (Herbert Ernest), 1869-1952

Grosvenor, Gilbert Hovey, 1875-1966 Hadley, Arthur Twining, 1856-1930 Hart, Albert Bushnell, 1854-1943 Hotchkiss, Henry Stuart, 1878-Hrdlička, Aleš, 1869-1943

Hughes, Charles Evans, 1862-1948 Huntington, Ellsworth, 1876-1947

Hutchins, Robert Maynard, 1899-1977 Jameson, J. Franklin (John Franklin), 1859-1937 Kent, William, 1864-1928 Keogh, Andrew, 1869-1953

Knox, Philander C. (Philander Chase), 1853-1921

Leland, Waldo Gifford, 1879-1966

Lichtenstein, Walter, 1880-1964

Markham, Clements R., Sir (Clements Robert),

1830-1916

McLean, George Payne, 1857-1932

Ogg, Frederic Austin, 1878-1951

Peabody, Endicott, 1857-1944

Peary, Robert E. (Robert Edwin), 1856-1920

Pezet, Frederico Alfonso

Phelps, William Lyon, 1865-1943

Putnam, F. W. (Frederick Ward), 1839-1915

Putnam, Herbert, 1861-1955

Reid, Ogden Mills, 1882-1947

Roosevelt, Theodore, 1887-1944

Roraback, John Henry, 1870-1937

Schuchert, Charles, 1858-1942

Schuyler, Livingston Rowe, 1868-

Schuyler, Montgomery, 1843-1914

Seymour, George Dudley, 1859-1945

Smith, Huntington, 1857-1926

Stearns, Alfred E. (Alfred Ernest), 1871-1949

Stokes, Anson Phelps, 1874-1958

Streeter, Edward Clark, -1947

Swope, Herbert Bayard, 1882-1958

Taft, William H. (William Howard), 1857-1930

Tiffany, Charles Lewis, 1878-

Vincent, John Martin, 1857-1939

Wadsworth, James Wolcott, 1877-1952

Whitney, Eli, 1847-1924

Wilson, Thomas, 1856-1924

Woolsey, Theodore Salisbury, 1879-

Yale, Elihu, 1649-1721

Families

Bingham family

Corporate Bodies

Hawaiian Mission Children's Society (Honolulu,

Hawaii)

Pan-American Scientific Congress, (1st) --

Santiago -- 1908-1909

Phillips Academy

United States. Congress. Senate

Yale Peruvian Expedition (1911)

Yale University. Department of History

Yale University -- Curricula

Yale University -- Faculty

Yale University -- Students